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To the Board of Directors of Tekstil Bankas: Anonim Sirketi:

We have reviewed the consolidated financial statements of Tekstil Bankasi Anonim Sirketi (“the Bank™) and
its financial subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 March 2009, and the
consolidated statements of income, changes in equity and cash flows for the period then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes. These consolidated financial
statements are the responsibility of the Bank’s management. Our responsibility, as independent auditors, is to
issue a report on these consolidated financial statements based on our review.

We conducted our review in accordance with the regulations related with the “Accounting and Recording
Rules” and “Independent Auditing Standards” of the (Turkish) Banking Law No 5411. These regulations
require that we plan and perform the review to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the personnel of the
Bank and analytical procedures applied to financial data and thus provide less assurance than an audit. We
have not performed an audit, and accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying
consolidated financial statements do not present fairly the financial position of Tekstil Bankasi Anonim
Sirketi and its financial subsidiaries as at 31 March 2009, and of the results of its operations and its cash flows
for the three-month period then ended in accordance with the accounting principles and standards that are
based on the current regulations described in Article 37 and Article 38 of the (Turkish) Banking Law No
5411; and other communiqués, disclosures and directives announced by the Banking Regulation and
Supervision Agency.

[stanbul, Akis Bagimsiz Denetim ve Serbest
27 May 2009 Muhasebeci Mali Miisavirlik
onimySirketi

Ozkan Géng
Partner

Additional paragraph for convenience translation to English:

As explained in Note 3.1, the accompanying consolidated financial statements are not intended to present the financial
position and results of operations in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in countries
and jurisdictions other than Turkey.

Akis Bagimsiz Denetim ve Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Misavirlik A.$.,
a Turkish corporation and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent
member firms affiliated with KPMG International, a Swiss cooperative.



TEKSTiL BANKASI A, S,
CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT AS OF 31 MARCH 2009

Address of the Bank’s

Headquarters: . Bilyiikdere Caddesi No: 63 34398 Maslak - [stanbul
Telephone Number ¢ (0212)33553 33

Fax Number ; (0212)328 1328

Website of the Bank o www. tekstilbank.com.tr

The interim consolidated financial report prepared in accordance with the statement "Financial Statements and Related Disclosures
and Footnotes to be Announced to Public” as required by the Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency (BRSA), is comprised of
the following sections;

GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE PARENT BANK

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DISCLOSURES ON APPLIED ACCOUNTING POLICIES IN RELATED PERIOD
INFORMATION RELATED TO FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE CONSOLIDATED GROUP
DISCLOSURES AND FOOTNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT

@ & o @ ©

The subsidiaries, associates and jointly controtled companies included in the interim consolidated financial report are as foliows:

1. Tekstil Menkul Degerler A.S.
2. The Euro Textile International Banking Unit Ltd.

The consolidated firancial statements and related disclosures and footnotes that were subject to independent review, are prepared in
accordance with the "Regulation on Accounting Principles and Documentations”, Turkish Accounting Standards, Turkish Financial
Reporting Standards and the related statements, and in compliance with the financial records of our Bank. Unless stated otherwise,
the accompanying consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Turkish Lira.

{.Sencan

Akgiin TURER DEREBEYOGLY  H.Cim GUZELAYDINLI Nuriye DIZDAR  M.Sercan COBAN
Chairman of Member of Board Chiel Executive Officer and Executive Unit Manager
Board of Directors of Directors and Member of Board Vice

and Audit Committee  Audit Committee of Directors President

Contact information for questions on this financial report:

Name-Surname ;M. Sercan Coban
Tel No T 02123355494
Fax No D 02123281323
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seneral Information
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Other information

SECTION TWO
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Consolidated ofl-balance sheet items stalements
Consolidated income statements
Consolidated stalements of income and expenses recognized uisder equily
Consolidated statements ol changes in sharcholders™ equity
Consolidated statements ol ¢ash flows

SECTION THREE
Accounting Policies

Basis of presentation

Strategy for the use ol (inancial instraments and the loreign currency operations
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SECTION FOUR
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Consolidated capital adeguacy ratio
Consolidaled markel risk

Consolidaled forcign currency exchange rate risk
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Consolidated liquidity risk

Coansolidaled segment reporting

SECTION FIVE

Disclosures and Footnotes on Consolidated Financial Statements

Information and disclosures related 1o asscels

lulormation and disclosures related 1o liabilities

Information and disclosures related Lo consolidated ingoms stalement
Information and disclosures related Lo consolidated off-balance sheet items
Information and disclosures related o the Group's risk group

Domestic, foreign and off-shore banking branches and foreign representatives
Information and disclosures related 1o subsequent events

SECTION SIX
Independent Awditor’s Review Report
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TEKSTIL BANKASI ANONIM SIRKETI VE ITS SUBSIDIARIES Convenience Translation of

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Consofidated Financial Report

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31t MARCH 2009 Originally Issued in Turkish

{Curreacy: Thousands of TL - Turkish Lira) See Note 3.1
SECTION ONE

GENERAL INFORMATION

L. Parent Banl’s date of establishiment, beginning statute, its kistory including changes on its

statute

Tekstil Bankast A.S. (“the Bank™) was established on 29 Aprii 19806, to carry out all types of
banking activities according to the Banking Law and later changes in the laws and regulations,
with the permission of the Council of Ministers in accordance with the resclution numbered
85/9890 and dated 24 June 1985 and started it operations on 13 October 1986. “Articles of
Association” of the Bank was published in the Official Gazette dated 31 January 1986. The

statute of the Parent Bank was not changed since its establishment.

II.  Capital structure, sharcholders controlling the management and supervision of the Bank
directly or indirectly, and if exists, changes on these issues and the Group that the Bank

belongs to

The capital of the Parent Bank is TL 420,000 as at 31 March 2009 and is fully paid. GSD Holding
Anonim Sirketi (*GSD Holding™) owns 75.50% of the outstanding shaves of the Bank. The Bank
is a subsidiary of GSD Holding. Remaining shares have been listed on Istanbul Stock Exchange

since 23 May 1990,

The ultimate business of GSD Holding, which was initially established as a foreign trade
company in 1986 and became a holding company to build a more efficient corporate structure for
GSD Group Companies in 1996, is management of assets. GSD Holding also aims to manage the
growth of the Group, finance and invest in profitable businesses. GSD Holding’s shares have
been listed on {stanbul Stock Exchange since November 1999, Almost all of its shares, which has

nominal value of TL 250,000 as at 31 March 2009, are held by public,

Main operations of GSD Group Companies are;

Foreign Trade; GSD Dis Ticaret A.S.
Banking ; Tekstil Bankast ALS., GSD Yatirim Bankast A.S., The Euro Texiile

International Banking Unit Ltd ("ETB™)

Financial Services: Tekstil Finansal Kiralama A.S., Tekstil Faktoring Hizmetleri AS,

Tekstil Menkul Degerler A.S.

Other: Tekstil Bilisim Hizmetlert ve Ticaret A5, GSD International Lid.,
GSD Reklam ve Haikla [liskiler Hizmetleri A.S., GSD Plan Proje Etiid

ALS., GSD Gayrimenkul Yatnm ve Geligtirme A.S.



TEKSTIL BANKASI ANONIM SIRKETI VE ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

(Currency: Thousands of TL - Turkish Lira)

Page No: 2
Convenience Translation of
Consolidated Financial Report

Originally Issued in Turkish

See Note 3./

III.  President and members of the Board of Directors, audit committee members, general
manager and executive vice presidents, and if exists, changes in these positions and Bank’s shares

they hold

Title

Name

Job Deseription

{Lducation

Chairman of the Board of

Directors ve Audit Commitice
Member of Audit Committee:

Member of Board of
Directors:

General Manager:

Head of Board of [nspectors:

Executive Vice Presideats:

Statutory Auditors:

Akgiin TORER

[.Sencan DEREBEYOGLU
L.Sthan OZKAN

Cezmi OZTURK

Mural ATIM

[.Sencan DEREBEYOGLU
H. Cint GUZELAYDINLI

Senan DAGAL
Umit ALTINAY

Yasel COYAS

Nuriye DIZDAR

. Halit DOVER

Ahmet ILERIGELEN
Flaseyin H. IMECE

Bagbug Y. SAMANCIOGLU
M.Sedat HZKANLI

Sedat TEMELTAS

Chairman ol the Board of Directors and Audit

Commillee
Member of Audit Commillee
Vice Chairman ol Boeard of Direclors

Member
Member
Meniber

Chiel Executive Oflicer and Member

of Board ol Directors
President of Inspeetors” Group
Information Technologies and
Organization Group
Operations Group

Financiat Control Group
International Relations Group
Loans Group

Treasury and [nvestors Relations Group
Corporate and Commerciai Banking Group

Statutory Auditor
Statusory Auditor

These people mentioned above do not own any share of the Bank.

V. Type of services provided and the areas of operations of the Bank

Graduate

Graduale
Under-Graduale

Under-Graduale
Jnder-Graduate

CGraduale

Graduale

Under-Graduale
Graduate

Under-Graduale
Under-Graduate
Graduate

CGraduale

Under-Graduate
Under-Graduale
Under-Graduale
Under-Graduale

The operations of the Parent Bank consist of corporate and commercial banking services, fund

management transactions (foreign currency, money market and securitics trading), international
banking services, retail banking services and credit card business. The Bank also operates,
through its branches, as insurance agent of Giines Sigorta A.S., Aviva Sigorta A.S., Vakif
Emekiilik A.S. and Acibadem Sigorta A.S.

As at 31 March 2009, the Bank has 55 branches close to industrial zones of Turkey and a
representative office in Berlin, Germany. The Bank has 1,146 employees as at 31 March 2009
(As at 31 December 2008 number of branches was 60, number of employees was 1,410).

Other information

Bank’s Official Title : Tekstil Bankast Anonim Sirket:

Reporting Pertod : 1 January — 31 March 2009

Address of Bank’s Headquarters : Bityiikdere Caddesi No: 63 34398 Maslak - Istanbul
Telephone number 2(0212) 33553 35

Fax number 1{0212)328 13 28

Bank’s Internet Address swww fekstilbank.com, i

Reporting currency : Thousands of TL — Turkish Lira
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS ISTATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION)
AS AT 31 MARCEH 2609 AND 31 DECEMBER 2008
{Currency: Thousads of TL. - Furkisly Lira)
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XIX.

ASSETS Foolnotes

{Sectwon 3)

NCES WITH THE CENTRAL BANK 7 (L
FATR VALUE THROUGI PROFIT OR LOSS (Netk (3.1.2)

CASH AND DAL
FINANCIAL A8
Trading Sccunitics

Public Seeter Debt Securitics

Slare Corbifieates

Posttive Value of Trading Purpose Deratnes
Other Sceurities

Finaesal Assets Deswnated o Faie Value
Public Sector Delil Seeurtes

Shice Cerhficaies

Laoas.

Ol Secunibics

BANKS

INTERBANK MONEY MARKET
Tnterbaak Money Market Flacements.

ht
Recervables from Reverse Repurehas
ECGRITIES AVAILABLE

(RN

Is Stock Hxchange Money ket Placements

@ Agreenienls
FOR SALE

[RARY

Shara Corlicates
Public Sector Dobt Sceunities

(RN

Loans

Loans Linlized 1o the Bank's sk Croup

Pulstic Scctor Debt Sceantics

Othars

Loans uider Follow-Up

Specilic Provisions (-}

FACTORING RECEIVABLES

INVESTME SECUIITIES HELD TO MATURITY {(Ney)
Publig Scetor et Secuntes

(3.1.6)

Other Securittes

INVESTMENTS IN ASSQCEATES {Nel)
Equits: Aetliod Associnies

Unconsolidated Asseciaics

[CR ]

Financial Asseciates

Non-Financial Associaics

INVESTMENTS IN SCBSIDIAIES (New)
Unconsabdated Finaneial Substdiancs

(348)

Unconsatulaied Non-Financil Subsictiaries
JTOINT YENTURES (Net}

Eqrty Method Johut Ventures
Uncensabidated Jomi Ventures

(5.19)

Fiuancial Jowt Yentures

Nen-Financial Jomt Venures
LEASE RECEIVABLES (Net)
Finanesai Leaso Rocarvab!

[EABLD]

Operatonat Lease Recenables

Ouiters

Uncarned fncome ( - )

HEDGING PERPOSE DERIVATIVES
Fare Vakue Hedge

Cash Flow Hedue

ICH RN

Hedging of & Net Insestinett i Forgs Subsidiancs
ABLE AL {Nel)

ENTANGIBLE A3
Goadwilt

Otliers
INVES
TAX AS
Curren

PROPERTY (Nety [EEN R3]
[RR MR
ax Assels

Deferred Tax Asscts

ASSETS UEED FOR SALE AND ASSETS RELATED TO DISCONTINUED
OFERATLONS {Net)

Held For Sale

inscotuned Operations

OQTNER ASSETS

(3104}

TOTAL ASSETS

Convettience Transiation of
Lomsertivltied Frnclal Report
Originally tosved in Turkish, Soe Now 3.0

THOUSANDS OF TUIRKISH LIRA

CLRRENT £ERIGH PRIOR PERIOD

IR0 JL2008
T FC Total Tl FC Total
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated [nancial statements.
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TEKSTIL BANKASI LS AND TS SUBSEMARIES Convenience Trunstotion of
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION) Consedichvted Financial Report
AS AT 31 MARCH 2009 D3 DECENMBER 2008 Origieatly tesued in Tuekish, Sve Sow 3.1
{Currency: Thousands of FL - Twkish Liray

THOUSANDS OF TURKISH LIRA

CURRENT PERIOD PRIOR PERIOD

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY Footwotes sy _ SIS
e Towl (i FC Toral
1. DEPOSITS (SLD MI068 500647 LIS 260,710 s 1.332,165
1.1 Deposits of the Bank's Risk Group IRHGE T3040 sl RERRL 210 11221
1.2 Oters 266,207 67607 T.333814 93 660 S40.244 EASL
1. NEGATIVE VALUE OF TRADING PURPOSE DERIVATIVES Gl 347 7.003 7350 3450 9470 12,950
mn. FUNLDS BORRGWED (5.0 3) 14,885 647,863 062,748 22,660 08056 703,221
v, DIUE TO MONEY MARKETS 3133 - 3133 07019 . 207,010
41 huterbank Money Market - - . . B -
42 {stanbul Stack Exchange 368 - 368 376 - 376

43 Obhgations under Repurchase Agrecments 2765 . 2165 206,643 . 6,643

V. SE [SSTED {(Net) - - - - - .
Rl Bills - - - - - -
52 Asset Backed Sceurnies - - - . - .
33 3omls - . . - . .
vl FUNDS - - .
6.1 B3ank Borrowers' Funds - . . - .
6.2 Othiers - . - - .
Vi, MISCELLANEQUS PAYABLES 3742 1017 9.769 2936 13447
Vin. CTHER &  RESQURCES [RRIEY 18,322 5577 2389 3480 31033
IX. FACTORING PAVABLES - - . . . .
X, LEASE PAYABLES {Ne) {3083} - 1,317 1117 - 1,366 1366
I Frananeial Lease Pasables - bisi t1od - 1434 EA30
R Opperatsonal Lease Payables - - - - .
103 Others - . . - - -
10l [xsterred Finaneral Leasuig Expenses (- ) - 44 44 R 64 0
X1 HEDGING PURPOSE DERIVATIVES (3106} - - . - - .
{1 Fair Value Hedoe - - . . . .
112 Cash Flow Hedye - - - - . .
113 Hedging of a Net iwestment i Forcign Subsidianes - - . - - .
X, LPROVISIONS (3107 13,393 - 15,598 L3968 - 15985
121 General Provistons 3,207 - 9,207 290 - 1200
122 Restruciuning Provisions - . - . .
123 Reserve for Employes Benetils 4,640 . 4,640 4446 - 40H0
12 Insuraies Techmeal Prov ions {(Net) - - - - - .
13 Onlier Provisions 1.748 . (IS LS 1649 - 1619
Xxm TAX LIABILITIES {3118) 1354 . T 9613 i 9614
13 Current Tax Leabifite 2544 - T34 9613 ] PEAR]
132 Beferred Tax biabilny - . . -
XIv, PAYABLES RELATED TO HELD FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUGED
QPERATIONS . . . R . -
[£%] Held For Safe - - - -
1.2 Enascontimucd Operations - - - .
XV, SUBORDINATED LOANS - - - - - .
VI SHARENOLDERS EQUITY [ERIRY) 50157 {10823 450,105 42078 6062) SH 416
[{{%] Pawd-In Capat 420,000 . 420,000 420,000 . 420,000
16.2 Supplementary Captal 6,526 {1L.432) LR 3 {602y KAL)
62t Share Premium {814y [£1E) B (514
16.2.2 Share Cancellatson Profits - - - . .
Vatuation Differences af Scounlics 2313 {1.4052) (36t) (602 (O63 )
Revatuatien Fund en Tangble Assets N 4,596 . 1.890
Revatuation Fund on fuangible Assets - . -
16.2.6 Revaluation Fund on b estment Properiy: . - . .
[6.2.7 Capuat Bonus of Assecines, Subsidiarees and Joml Vintures - - - -
1628 Hedyiny Funds (Effectne Portion) - . -
1629 Revahianen Fund on Asseis Held for Sale and Discantsued Operatians - . -
162 0 Ouber Supplemertary Caplat - . . . .
a3 Profit Rescrves 13001 . 13.091 13wl - 134091
1631 Legal Reserves 3623 . 3623 nr: . A6k
16.3.2 Status Reserves - . - . . .
633 Extracrdinan Resenes QAGR . 2068 G468 - 9468
16,34 Other Profir Reserves - . - . . -
(HE] Prolit or Loss 11500 - 1 E,548 3.200 - 5266
[LEN] Prior Periods’ Profit or Loss 3,260 - 3.200 - - -
1642 Current Penioil Profi or Loss 0.2 - 6,374 3,266 - 3166
163 Minority Shares - . - . . .
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND £QUITY 1,314,793 1,254,182 2568975 1,697,671 1,270,607 1.968,278

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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TEKSTIL BANKAST A, DTS SUBSHMARIES Contvenience Transbition of
CONSOLIDATED OFF BALANCE SHEET I'TEMS STATEME Crninselicduted Financiad Report
AS AT 3 MARCH 2809 AND 1 DECEMBER 2008 Oviginally bsseed i Tockich, Seo Note 20
{Currency” Thousands of TL - Turkish Lira)
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1 Enbwr Fakborsenienis . - . . . .
14 Peiecliase Gastintives for Secot s Bl - - - . . -
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[ Uther Sutlivs B . . . . .
1L COMMITM 3V 1) Py RS - AN 3ol - KIkR]:X)
h Frrevocable Contmtenls 297574 . 297574 5463 - fEXR )
20 Asset Pandlisy and Sule Comabhinents - - . B
22 Deprosit, Puretase sk Sales Copmugaents - . -
243 Shurs Captiad Comnalienis w Asansles Sudasnluarres - - - -
i Lo Granlng Conunitneents ARG - RISRUELEY 36,754 . ROVE
LR Seeurtes Inates Bokerage Compniments
2146 Conmaliments oo Rescrve Doposit Reguimesents - - - - - .
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2112 Pavables for "Sheit™ Nude Contienls On Secanbies - - - - i B
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3 Sehirilivs Ophut-Sales T .
3 Cureeies Frtwes
i Curgengy Frwees-Pandees . - . -
3 Cureenes Futires-Sakes . . . . . R
3 fnterest Rate Futures . . . - . -
B3 Interest Rute Futares-Purchises . . . . . -
ki Interest Rate Futores.? . - . -
3 tlers - 133400 E3S040 - 12614951 120,954
B, CUSTODY AND PLEDGER SECURITIES (Ve VeV 1423000 556,129 1979538 128,770 EEFAEE [RENR )
V. ITEMS HELD EN CUSTODY 2R4351 36,168 32 AL 328,346 $4.442 373,158
At Coatamery” Secuntie: amnd Postfolies 1ld - - - - . .
A2 Sueurtties Eleld u Cniatosby {ER R 11520 HERAF w3 QB
4.3 Checks Reverved for Collestion 13207 Isbe LEafivs) a7l nky
14 Connnerenl Nutes Revenal for Cotlection L0266 L3 I%.323 16,780 3582 ALY
15 Other Azt Ruvetved B Collection - - - -
REd Asss Ruevtved for Public Ofvrmg . .
R Exher froms wter Custosly 82 . 2y . 277
1% Cuatxbing Y817 280 V371 2@t 128y
V. PLERGED £TEMS 1,138,758 20,220 1A 472,302 1,572,126
3k Sewunies Sx . 4.3 - 12
5.2 Guarantos Notes L2 20,003 622 0772 2R3
53 Llonbnodiies MLIRY PR S) 129,134 HLAAT £, 204 129,241
54 Winranls . . . B . R
35 [inoeslles EREGAT | RERNS (BRI 261 T R RY=) EIIER
i Crher Pladged Hems TN 300 661y 10,848 [ [G%,134
37 Phedhyed Temadepostiory . - . . . .
VI CONFIRMED BILLS (FF EXCHANGE AND SURETIES . . . . -

TOTAL OFF BALANCE SHEETITEMS (A+1D) 1317434 LTS 4S LA L] 1557682 1AY8.503 RERAALE]

The accompanying soles are an iniegral part ol these consotidated [nancial statements.
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TEKSTIL BANKASEAS. AND I'TS SUBSIBIARIES
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENTS

FOR THE PERIODS ENDED 3T MARCH 2009 AND 2008
(Currency: Thousands of TL. - Turkish Lira)

INCOMIE AND EXPENSE I'TEMS

1 INTEREST INCOME

11 Intgrest from Lonns

12 Interest from Reserve Deposits

11 Interest from Banks

14 Interest from Money Market Transacuens
13 Interest from Securiues Portfole

151 Frading Securntes

152 Frsnenal Agsets at Far Value Through Profit or Loss
153 Axailable For Sale Secuntues

154 Held to Maturity Sceourities

16 fterest frons Finanenl Leases

17 Other Interest Income

i, INTEREST EXPENSE

21 butetest on Depoesits

22 Tuterest on Funds Borrowed

23 fnterest on Money Market Transactions
24 Interest on Securtties Issued

R Other Interest Expense

218 NET INTEREST INCOME (2-11)

Y. NET AND COMMISSION INCOME
4.1 Foes ad Comnussions Reeerved

411 Nen-Cash Loans

412 Other

4.2 Fees and Comnussions Pad
4232 Non-Casl Loans

123 Other

¥, DIVIDEND INCOME

Vi TRADING INCOME/LOSS (Net)

6.1 Profit / Loss on Frading Account Sccunties
6.2 Dervauve nstruments Gan / Loss

6.3 Forergn Exchange Gan £ Loss

Vi OTIER OPERATING INCOME

VEHL TOTAL OPERATING INCOME (IH+IV+V+YI+VIT)

EX. FMPAIRMENT ON LOANS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (1)
X, OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES ()

XL NET QPERATING PROFIT/EOSS (VIHI-IN-X)

XIE, NEGATIVE GOODWILL

XIH. PROFIT /LOSS FROM EQUITY METHOD INYESTME
XIV. GAINLOSS ON MONICEARY I THON

XV L BEFORE TAXES FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS (814, +XFV)
Xv, TAXES ON INCOME FROM CONTINUGEING OPERATIONS {2

161 Current Tax Provision

18.2 Delerred Fax Provision

XV NET PROFIT/ LOSS FROM CONTENUING OPERATTIONS (XVEXV])
XVIL PROFIT FROM IMSCONTINUED OPERATIONS

181 Assets Held for Sale

18.2 Profiton Sale of Associnies, Subsidianies and Jomt Ventures

183 Others

NIX, TOSS FROM DISCONTINUED OPERANTIONS ()

191 Assets Held for Sale

192 Loss on Sale of Assocaies, Subsiduanies and Joint Ventares

i93 Others

XX, L BEFORE TAXES FROM BISCONTIENUED QPERATIONS (NVII-NIX)
NXL TAXES ON INCONME FROM IHSCONTINUED OPERATIONS (4)

21 Current Tax Proviston

242 Defeered Tax Provision

XX NET PROFIT/ LOSS FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (AN£XX1)
NVIL  NETPROFIT/LOSS (XVITHXXH}

231 Group's Profit/ Loss

232 Minorty Shares

Latnings ¢ Losses per Share {1uil TLY

Canvenieacy Transhation of
Consolidated Financinl Bepart
Originally Ieswed in Turkish, See Noiwe 3.0

Footnotes  CLRRENT PERIOD PRIGR PERIOD
{Section ) (0101/2009 - {DHD1/2008 -
FH03/2009) 31/03/2008)

(SR £8,337 108,025
60,348 86,107

T4 357

2625 3686

3333 -

15,736 £7.639

38 5,009

13,368 £2,630

3330

1 &

(5101.2) 16,662 62,275
38372 48,378

7,770 9,543

191 3,848

13n 206

41,675 45,750

5,560 G610

6,580 7475

Y152 3,460

3,428 4,013

1020 865

69 15

951 847

(310.3y 5,600 (3.475)
3,759 267

6,527 10,355
(5,686) (14,697}

[ERIRH 4,576 1,149
57,411 50,034

s 20,217 10,840
(5.011.6} 20,500 31,342
1,694 7,852

7,694 7582
(BRI (1,428 (2,166}
(1193 -
(229 (2,166}

5,274 3716

(5118} 6,274 5,716
6,274 3,716

00012 00019

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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TEKSTIL BANKAST AL AND TS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED 5747 I8 OF RECOGNIZED INCOME AND EXPENSE
FOR TUHE PERIOBS DI 3 E MARCIE 2009 AND 20068

(Currency Thousands of T - Turkish Lira)

PROFIFLOSS ITEMS RECOGNIZE D IN EQUITY

1 ADDITIHONS TO VAL

ATON DIFE. ON SECCGRITIES FROM AVAILABLE FOR SALE

n REVALEATION ON PIBLE AS:

L REVALEATION ON INTANGIBL)

v FORE! XCHANGE DEFFERE

V. PROFIT/LOSS RELATED TO DERIVATIVES USED IN CASITFLOW HEDGES (Elfective portion)

VI PROFITAO85 RELATEDR TO DERIVATIVES U
vIL EFFECT OF CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
QGNIZED
ON VALUATION DIY L

L EN HEDGE OF A NET INVESTMENT IN FOREFCN SURSIDIARIES (Efvative paction)
OF ERRORS
URKISH ACCOUNTING

DARDS

X I PROFIT/LOSS RECOGNIZED IN EQUITY (1415, +IX)

Xl HRENT PERIOD MROFITALOSS

LIR] Dot Change m Fair Vatue of Secunbies {Transfer to Prafit & Loss)

Hk Incflectine Portson of Profit‘Loss Refated 10 Dernatives Used i Cash Flow Hedpes

i tnetlectne Poron of ProfitLoss Retated 10 Dernatves Used i Hedge afa Net favestmeunt on Foecegn Subsicbancs

[ Ohhers

XL FOTAL RECOONIZED INCOME AND EXPENSE FORTUE MERIOQ I (X£XD

CURRINT PER
Iaieny

Convenivace Cramdetiion of
Coialidated Finascial Repoer
Oeigeitiotly Ianaad in Tarkiole, Sec Note 8.0

Leary

2224

BRI EERIon
TR

3,358

{8y

857
EXiT
T

Aok

[ER

The accompanying noles are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Vil

TERSTIE BANKASI A8 AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR TR PERIODS EXNDED 31 MARCH 2009 AND 2008
{Currency Thousands of 1, - Turkish Lira)

11
12
13
14
13
16
1.7
[
1.9

PSRRI

[ R = N E =]
o L

7
o
10

L

3.

1.

4T 18 12 19 19 14 19 13
L R Y N

o

1l

3t
iz
33
34
33
3.6

CASH FLOWS FROM BANKING OPERATIONS
Operating Profit before Changes in Operating Assets ang Linbilities

Interest Receved

Interest Pasd

Dividend Recenved

Fees And Commussions Recerved

Other lcome

Callections trom Now-perfornung Loans
Payments to FFersonnei and Service Suppliers
Taxes Pad

Other

Changes in Operating Assets and Linbilitics

Net {lnerease) Decrease n Tradimg Sceonties

Net (fnergase) Deerease w Financad Asscts Designated ot Y
Net (Inerease) Decrease w Banks

Net (Inerease) Deorease i Loans

Net (Increase) Deercase in Other Assets

Net Increase {Decrease) in Bank Deposas

Net inerease {Decrease) m Other Deposits

Net lnerease {Decrease) in Funds Borrewed

Net nerease (Decrease) in Due Payables

Net Increase (Decrease) i Other Laabthiues

Net Cush (Used in}Provided by Banking Operations
CASI FLOWS FROM INYESTING ACTIVITIES
Net Cash Provided by / (Used in) Envesting Activities

Cash Paid for Purchase of Investments, Associates and Subsidiaries
Cash Obtained From Sale of Investments, Associates And Substdiaries
Fixed Assels Purchases

Fixed Assets Sales

Cush Paid tor Purchase of fnvestments Avabable for Sale

Casl Obtuned From Sale of Investments Avalable tor Sale

Cash Pard for Purchase of fnvestment Securities

Cash Obtancd from Sale of lnvestment Secunties

Other

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net Cash from Financing Activilics

Cash Obtasned from Funds Borrowed and Securiues [ssued

Cash Used for Repayment of Funds Borrowed and Secunties Issued
Capital Increase

Dividends Pad

Payments For Franee Leases

Oty

Effect of Change in Foreign Exclange Rate on Casle and Cash Equivalents

Net lierease {(Decrease) ik Cash and Cash Equivalents (E+§[+1+[V)
Cash aad Cash Equivadents at the Beginning of Period

I sad Cash Eqguivalents at the Lod of Period (V+V1)

Cenvearivnee Tramvution af

Cutrswliilated Financiul Ropot

Caiginally boaned in Parkish, See Nore JF

THOUSANDS OF TURKISH LIRA

CURREN T PERIOD
31/03/2009

39,214

114022
(51,100}

3,560

9660

7271
(17.303)

(8,890)
(232,530

(314
{2.527)
166,550
2108
(16,692)
{125.444)
{242.235)

(14,075)

(113,325)

146,248

{107
£
(77199

147,133

(249)

{24

{27,326)
693,667

606,34%

FRIOR PERIOD
3032008

{12,814

105,748
(66.097)
5,010
T4
1,162
(20,643)
(1.897)
(38.431)

141,481

£0,834
(12,687
98,778)
L
24,211
176,319
7.892

8,391

K8.667

(BL210)

(1,270
33
{718,986

33

-
wr

8,490
263,074

271,564

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of these consolidated (inancial statements.
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Page No: 10

TEKSTIL BANKASI ANONIM SIRKET{ VE ITS SUBSIDIARIES Convenience Translation of

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Consolidated Financial Report

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 3t MARCH 2009 Originally Issued in Turkish

{Currency: Thousands of TL - Turkish Lira) See Nofe 3.1
SECTION THREE

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
L. Basis of presentation

Preparation of the financial statements and the accompanying footnotes in accordance with
Turkish Accounting Standards and Regulation on Principles Related to Banks® Accounting
Applications and Preserving the Documents:

The new Turkish Banking Law No. 5411 is published in the Official Gazette No. 25983 dated |
November 2005, The Bank prepared the accompanying consolidated financial statements and the
related disclosures and fooinotes in accordance with accounting and valuation standards as described in
the “Regulation on Principles Related to  Banks® Accounting Applications and Preserving the
Documents”, dated i November 2006 which is published in the Official Gazette N0.26333,
“Communique on Financial Statements and the Accompanying Explanations and Footnotes to be
Announced to the Public”, dated 10 February 2007 which is published in the Official Gazette No.
26430, Turkish Accounting Standards ("TAS”) and Turkish Financial Reporting Standards (“TFRS™).

Unless stated otherwise, the consolidated financial statements and balances in related information and
disclosures are presented in thousands of Turkish Lira.

Additional paragraph for convenience translation to English

The differences between accounting principles, as described in the preceding paragraphs, and the
accounting principles generally accepted in countries, in which the accompanying consolidated
financial statements are to be distributed, and International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS™),
may have significant influence on the accompanying consolidated financial statements. Accordingly,
the accompanying consolidated financial statements are not intended to present the financial position
and results of operations and cash flows in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in such countries and IFRS.

Accounting policies and valuation principles used in the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements

Accounting policies and valuation principies used in the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements are explained in footnotes 11 through XXVII in the following pages,



Page No: {1

TEKSTIL BANKASI ANONIM SIRKETI VE ITS SUBSIDIARIES Convenience Translation of
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Consolidated Financial Report
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2009 Oviginally Issued in Turkish
{Currency: Fhousands of TL - Turkish Lira) See Note 3.1
II. Strategy for the use of financial instruments and the foreign currency operations

Strategy for the use of financial instruments

The Parent Bank’s main area of activities consist corporate, commercial and retail banking, fund
management {ransactions and international banking services. The Parent Bank gives loans mainly to
domestic customers by external sources of funds comprised mainly of domestic deposits and foreign
borrowings and invests in marketable securities and banks placements to maintain liquidity.

The tiability side of the balance sheet is intensively composed of short-term deposits and medium/long
term borrowings in line with the general trend in the banking sector. Foreign currency borrowings are
predominately floating rate and thus, the Parent Bank aims to minimize the effects of fluctuations in
currency and inferest rates in the market. Deposits collected are fixed rate and balanced with fixed rate
foans and other investments. The fundamental strategy to manage the liquidity risk is to expand the
deposit base through customer-oriented banking philosophy, and to increase customer transactions and
retention rates.

The Parent Bank invests some of its resources to domestic government bonds and short-term
placements to reduce tiquidity risk.

In order to avoid currency risk, the Parent Bank aims to balance foreign currency assets and liabilities
through currency swaps. Currency risk, interest rate risk and liquidity risk are monitored and measured
instantly by various risk management systems, and the balance sheet is managed under the limits set by
these systems and the limits legally required. Asset-liability management and value at risk models,
stress tests and scenario analysis are used for this purpose.

The Parent Bank designates its loan strategy considering international and national economic data and
expectations, market conditions, interest, liquidity, currency, credit and other risks. Loan portfolio of
the Bank is not concentrated on a specific segment and concentration risk is taken in consideration as
much as possible.

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated by using currency
exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date. The resulting exchange differences are recorded to the
income statement as “Foreign Exchange Gain/loss”.

There is no goodwill related to the Parent Bank’s foreign operations.

No foreign operation has been disposed of during the period.

IIE.  Presentation of information regarding the Bank and consolidated subsidiaries and
associates

The Bank has no consolidating associate as at 31 March 2009 and 31 December 2008.

Tekstil Menkul and ETB which are financial subsidiaries of the Bank are consolidated to accompanying
financial statements by using “Full Consclidation” method.,

The Parent Bank and the consolidated companices are named as “Group”.

The carrying amount of the Parent Bank’s investment in cach subsidiary and the Bank’s portion of
equity of each subsidiary are climinated. All intercompany transactions and intercompany balances
between the consolidated subsidiaries and with the Parent Bank are eliminated. The financial statements
which have been used in the consolidation are prepared as at 31 March 2009 and appropriate
adjustments are made to financial statements to use uniform accounting policies for like transactions
and events in similar circwmstances.



Page No: 12

TEKSTIL BANKAST ANONIM SIRKETI VE ITS SUBSIDIARIES Convenience Translation of
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Consolidated Financial Report
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31t MARCH 2009 Oviginally Issued in Turkish
(Currency: Thousands of TL - Turkish Lira) See Nofe 3.1

Tekstil Bilisim, subsidiary of the Parent Bank, is not consolidated in consideration of not being a
financial subsidiary as per the BRSA Communiqué published on the Official Gazette no.26340 dated 6
November 2006.

v, Forward transactions, options and derivative instruments:

The derivative transactions of the Parent Bank mainly consist of foreign currency swaps, foreign
currency options and forward foreign currency purchase/sale contacts,

Derivatives are classified as held for trading in accordance with TAS 39 “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement”. The Parent Bank and its financial subsidiaries do not have any
embedded derivatives.

The liabilitics and receivables arising from the derivative transactions are recorded as off-balance sheet
items at their contract values.

The derivative transactions are valued at fair value subsequent to initial recognition and are presented in
the “Positive Value of Trading Purpose Derivatives™ under the “Financial Assets at Fair Value Through
Profit or Loss” and “Negative Value of Trading Purpose Dertivatives” items of the balance sheet
depending on the resulting positive or negative amounts of the computed value. Gains and losses arising
from a change in the fair value of trading purpose derivatives are recognized in the consolidated income
statement. Fair values of derivatives are determined using quoted market prices in active markets or
using discounted cash flow techniques within current market interest rates.

V. Interest income and expense:

Interest is recognized using the effective interest method (the effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments and receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset or liability) defined in TAS 39. Interest income and expense computed by using infernal
rate of return are recognized on an accrual basis. In accordance with the related legislation, the Parent
Bank ceases to accrue interest income on loans that become non-performing. Interest accrual does not
start until such loans become performing and are classified as performing loans or until collection.

Vi, Fees and commissions:

Except for commissions receiced for cash loans, commission income and banking service income are
recognized as income when collected. Commissions received for cash loans are recognized on acerual
basis.

VII. Financial assets:

I. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss consist of “trading securities” and “financial assets
- . = p . D . .
designated at fair value”, The Bank does not have any financial assets classified as “financial assets
designated at fair value”.

Trading securities are financial assets acquired for generating a profit from short term fluctuations in
price or dealer’s margin.

Trading securitics are recognized and derecognized on settlement date basis when purchased and
disposed of. Trading securities are initially recognized at cost, which includes transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, trading securities are measured at fair value and gains and losses
arising from a change in the fair value are recognized in the income statement. Interest earned whilst
holding trading securities is reported as interest income.
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TEKSTIiL BANKASI ANONIM SIRKETI VE I'TS SUBSIDIARIES Convenience Translafion of
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Consolidated Financial Report
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2009 Originally Issued in Turkish
(Currency: Thousands of TL - Turkish Lira) See Note 3.1

2. Investment securities available-for-sale

Available-for-sale assets are financial assets other than financial assets held for trading purposes, loans
and advances to banks and customers, or financial assets held to matarity.

Financial assets available-for-sale are measured at their fair values subsequently following the initial
recognition at cost. However, assets for which fair values could not be determined reliably are valued
using discounting method with internal rate of return for the ones with a fixed maturity; and using
valuation modeis or discounted cash flow techniques for the ones which do not have a fixed maturity.
Unrecognized gain/losses derived from the difference between their fair value and the discounted values
are recorded in “securities value increase fund” under the shareholders’ equity. In case of sales, the
realized gain/losses are recognized directly in the income statement,

3. Loans and receivables:

Loans and receivables arise when the Bank provides money, goods or services directly to a debtor. Such
assets are initially recognized at cost and are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest
method. Duties paid, transaction expenditures and other similar expenses on assets received against
such risks are not considered as a part of transaction cost and are recorded as expense.

Based on the regular reviews of the loan portfolio by the Bank management, loans that are identified as
being impaired are transferred to “loans under follow-up™ accounts. Thereby, specific allowances are
made against the carrying amount of these loans in accordance with the “Regulation on the Principles
and Procedures Related to the Determination of the Loans and Other Receivables for which Provisions
Shall be Set Aside by Banks and to the Provisions to be Set Aside” published on the Official Gazette
n0.2633 dated 1 November 2006. Provisions are deducted from the income of the current year. When
collections are made on loans that have been provided for, they are credited to the income statement
accounts “Provision for Loan Losses or Other Receivables” if the provision was made in the current
year, otherwise such collections are credited to “Other Operating Income™ account with respect to
allowances made in the prior years., Loans and receivables which are not possible to be collected are
written off after the legal procedures completed.

4. lonvestment securities held-to~-maturity:

Held-to-maturity securities are financial assets with fixed maturities and pre-determined payment
schedules that the Bank has the intent and ability to hold until maturity, excluding loans and
receivables. [nvestment securities held-to-maturify and loans are initially recognized at cost. Investment
securities held-to-maturity are accounted for by using a discounting method based on internal rate of
return applied on the net investment amounts after the deduction of provision for impairments. Interest
carned on held-to-maturity securities are recognized as interest income in the consolidated income
statement.

The Parent Bank has sold a significant portion of its securities classified in held to maturity portfolio
before the maturity dates of such securities. As at 31 March 2009, the book value of such financial
assets which can not be classified as held to maturity securities for two years due to violation of
classification rules is TL 189,532 (31 December 2008: None).

VI Impairment of financial assets:

Financial asset or group of financial assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether
there is an objective indicator of impairment. If any such indicator exists, the Parent Bank estimates the
amount of impairment. '
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TEKSTIL BANKASE ANONIM SIRKETI VE ITS SUBSIDIARIES Convenience Translation of
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Consolidated Financial Report
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2069 Originally Issued in Turkish
(Currency: Thousands of TL - Turkish Lira) See Note 3.1

Impairment loss incurs if, and only if, there is an objective evidence that the expected future cash flows
of financial asset or group of financial assets are adversely affected by an event(s) (“loss event(s)”)
incurred subsequent to recognition. The iosses expected to incur due to future events are not recognized
even if the probability of loss is high.

If there is an objective evidence that certain loans will not be collected, for such loans; the Bank
provides specific and general allowances for loan and other receivables classified in accordance with
the “Reguiation on the Principles and Procedures Retated to the Determination of the Loans and Other
Receivables for which Provisions Shall be Set Aside by Banks and to the Provisions to be Set Aside”
published on the Official Gazette n0.2633 dated 1 November 2006. The allowances are recorded in the
income statement of the related period.

IX. Offsetting financial instruments:

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the consolidated balance sheet
only when there is a fegally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention
to settie on a net basis, or realize the asset and settle the [iability simultaneously.

X. Sale And Repurchase Agreements And Transactions Related To The Lending Of
Securities

Securities sold under repurchase agreements (“repo™) are classified as * trading”, “available for sale” or

“held to maturity” based on the Banks management’s intention and measured with the same valuation

principles of the portfolio above. Funds received through repurchase agreements are classified

separately under liability accounts and the related interest expenses are accounted on an accrual basis

based on the difference between selling and repurchase prices using effective interest rate method.

Securities purchased under resale agreements are classified under “Receivables from Reverse
Repurchase Agreements. An income accrual using the effective interest rate method is accounted for the
positive difference between the purchase and resale prices earned during the period. The Parent Bank
does not have any transaction related to the lending of securities.

X1 Assets held for sale and discontinued operations:
The Parent Bank does not have any discontinued operations.

Assets held for sale are accounted in accordance with the “Regulation on the Methods and Principles of
Purchase and Sale of Precious Metals and Disposal of Commodities and Real Estate Obtained Against
Receivables”, dated 1T November 2006 and published in the Official Gazette no. 26333, Assets held for
sale are depreciated in accordance with this regulation and reflected to the consolidated financial
statements after deducting accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any.

XI1.  Goodwill and other intangible assets:

There is no goodwill in the accompanying consolidated financial statements as at 31 March 2009 and
31 December 2008.

Intangible assets are initially recognized at their cost that includes expenditures that are directly
attributable to the acquisition of the asset. [ntangibles are reflected in the consolidated balance sheet at
cost less amortization and any accumulated impairment {osses.

According to the resolution of the BRSA No. 1623 dated 21 April 2005, the banks and financial
subsidiaries are no longer required to prepare their financial statements in accordance with the
Regulation on Accounting Principles (“RAP”) No.14 “Accounting Standard for Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Periods™ since the indicators of hyperinflation as disclosed in Article 5 of RAP 14
are no longer existing in Turkey. In {ine with this resolution, infangible assets have been restated for the
elfects of inflation, until 31 December 2004. Any currency exchange differences, financing expenses
and revaluation surpius that might have been capitalized are eliminated and only the acquisition cost of
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the intangible assets are restated untif 31 December 2004. The new additions to intangible assets after
31 December 2004 are recorded with their historic costs excluding any cwrency exchange differences
and financing expenses capitalized.

Intangible assets are amortized on amortization rates between 2% and 33%.

Intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis. Useful [ife of an asset is estimated by
assessment of the expected life span of the asset, technical, technological wear outs, of the asset. The
amortization rates used approximate the useful lives of the assets.

XIH. Tangible assets:

Tangible assets are initially recognized at their cost that includes expenditures that are directly
attributable to the acquisition of the asset. Tangible assets {except buildings as stated below) are
reflected in the consolidated financial statements at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment.

According to the resolution of the BRSA No. 1623 dated 21 April 2005, the banks and financial
subsidiaries are no longer required to prepare their financial statements in accordance with RAP 14
“Accounting Standard for Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Periods” since the indicators of
hyperinflation as disclosed in Article 5 of RAP 14 are no longer existing in Turkey. In line with this
resolution, tangible assets have been restated for the effects of inflation, until 31 December 2004, Any
currency exchange differences, financing expenses and revaluation surplus that might have been
capitalized are eliminated and only the acquisition cost of the tangible assets are restated until 31
December 2004. The new additions to tangible assets after 31 December 2004 are shown with their
historic costs excluding any currency exchange differences and financing expenses capitalized.

Tangible assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Buildings 50 years
Furniture and fixtures 3 — 50 years
Leasehold improvements 3 years

The depreciation of an asset held for a period less than a full financial year is calculated as a proportion
of the full year depreciation charge from the date of acquisition to the financial year end.

In cases where the expected future benefits of the assets are less than their book values, the book values
of such assets are reduced to their net realizable values and impairment losses are recorded as expense.

As at 31 December 2007, the Parent Bank has started to implement revaluation model for the buildings
as permitted by TAS 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment”. For this purpose, fair value of the buildings
are determined by a third party appraiser. The fair value difference is recognized in “Revaluation Fund
on Tangible Assets” within the equity items. As at 31 March 2009, revaluation difference on tangible
assets amounts to TL 5,292 (31 December 2008: TL 5,154},

X1V, Leasing activities:

Leased assets are recognized by recording an asset and a liability at the same amount. In the
determination of the related asset and Hability amounts, the lower of the fair value of the leased asset
and the present value of leasing payments is considered. Tangible assets acquired by way of financial
feasing are recognized in tangible assets and depreciated in line with tangible assets group they relate to.
In cases where leased assets are impaired or the expected future benefits of the assets are less than their
book values, the book values of such leased assets are reduced to their net realizable values. The
obligations under financial leases arising from the lease contracts are presented under “Financial Lease
Payables” account in the balance sheet. Interest expense and currency exchange rate differences related
to leasing activities are recognized in the income statement. The Parent Bank does not enter into
financial lease transactions by acting as the “lessor”.
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In operating leases, the rent payments are charged to the income statement in accrual basis.
XV.  Provisions and contingencies:

Provisions, other than spectfic and general provisions for loans and other reccivables, and contingent
liabilities are provided for in accordance with TAS 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets”.

Provisions are accounted for immediately when obligations arise as a result of past events and a reliable
estimate of the obligation is made by the Parent Bank management. Whenever the amount of such
obligations cannot be measured, they are regarded as “Contingent”. If the possibility of an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits becomes probable and the amount of the obligation can be
measured with sufficient reliability, a provision is recognized. If the amount of the obligation cannot be
measured with sufficient reliability or the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits is remote, such habihities are disclosed in the notes to the consolidated financial statements.

XVI. Contfingent assets:

The contingent assets usually arise from unplanned or other unexpected events that give rise to the
possibility of an inflow of economic benefits to the Bank or its subsidiaries. [f an inflow of economic
benefits has become probable, then the contingent asset is disclosed in the notes to the consolidated
financial statements. If it has become virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the
asset and the related income are recognized in the consolidated financial statements of the period in
which the change occurs.

XVIL Obligations concerning employee rights:

Obligations concerning employee severance indemnities and vacation pay are accounted in accordance
with the Turkish Accounting Standard [9 (“TAS 19”) “Employee Benefits”.

In accordance with existing legislation in Turkey, the banks have to make certain lump-sum payments
to employees who has completed one year of service with the Bank and whose employment is
terminated due to retirement or reasons other than resignation or misconduct. Provision for employee
severance benefits has been accounted for using discounting total provision and reflected to the
consolidated financial statements.

XVEL Taxation:
a. Current taxes:

in accordance with the amendments made to the tax legislation by Law No, 5520, effective 21 June
2006, the corporate tax rate is levied at the rate 20%, beginning from 2006. This rate is applied to
accounting income modified for certain exemptions (like dividend income) and deductions (like
mvestment incentives), and additions for certain non-tax deductible expenses and allowances for tax
purposes, If there is no dividend distribution planned, no further tax charges are made.

Dividends paid to the resident institutions and the institutions working through local offices or
representatives in Turkey are not subject to withholding tax. As per the decision n0.2006/10731 of the
Council of Ministers published in the Official Gazette n0.26237 dated 23 July 2006, certain duty rates
included in the articles no.15 and 30 of the new Corporate Tax Law no.5520 are revised, Accordingly,
the withholding tax rate on the dividend payments other than the ones paid to the nonresident
institutions generating income in Turkey through their operations or permanent representatives and the
resident institutions is 15%. In applying the withholding tax rates on dividend payments to the
nonresident institutions and the individuals, the withholding tax rates covered in the related Double Tax
Treaty Agreements are taken into account. Appropriation of the retained earnings to capital is not
considered as profit distribution and therefore is not subject to withhelding tax.

The foreign subsidiary of the Parent Bank that operate in Cyprus, ETB, is entitled to corporate tax rate
of 2%.
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In accordance with the tax legislation, corporate taxes arc paid in advance based on the tax base
calculated on the quarterly earnings of the companies at the rate of 20%. These payments can be
deducted from the annual corporate tax calcufated for the whole year earnings. Such taxes paid in
advance are deducted from the final corporate tax liability.

In accordance with the Turkish tax legislation, the tax losses can be carried forward to offset against
future taxable income for up to five years. Tax losses cannot be carried back to offset profits from
previous periods.

In Turkey, there is no procedure for a final and definite agreement on tax assessments, Companies file
their tax returns with their tax offices by the end of 25th of the fourth month following the close of the
accounting period to which they relate. Tax returns are open for five years from the beginning of the
year that follows the date of filing during which time the tax authorities have the right to audit tax
returns, and the related accounting records on which they are based, and may issue re-assessments
based on their findings.

b. Deferred taxes:

[n accordance with TAS 12 “Income Taxes”, the Parent Bank accounts for deferred taxes based on the
tax effect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and abilities for financial
reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred taxes are based on tax rates
(and tax laws) that have been enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry-forward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses, o the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, carry-forward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities have been offset in financial statements.
Deferred taxes directly related to equity items are recognized and offset in related equity accounts.

As at 31 March 2009 and 31 December 2008, the Parent Bank has calculated deferred tax and reflected
to the consolidated financial statements.

c. Transfer pricing

In Turkey, the transfer pricing provisions have been stated under the Article 13 of Corporate Tax Law
with the heading of “disguised profit distribution via transfer pricing”. The General Communiqué on
disguised profit distribution via Transfer Pricing, dated November 18, 2007 sets details about
implementation.

If a taxpayer enters into fransactions regarding sale or purchase of goods and services with related
parties, where the prices are not set in accordance with arm's length principle, then related profits are
considered to be distributed in a disguised manner through transfer pricing, Such disguised profit
distributions through transfer pricing are not accepted as tax deductible for corporate income tax
purposes.

Corporate tax-payers required in “section 7.1 annual documentation™ part of related communiqué, have
to fill the “form relating to transfer pricing, controlled foreign companies and thin capitalization” (“the
Form™) as associated with purchasing and selling goods or services with related paities in an accounting
period and send it to the tax office submitted as an appendix to the corporate tax return. The Parent
Bank fills the related form and submits to tax office in the required time.
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XIX. Additional explanations on borrowings:

Financial liabilities held for trading and negative value of derivative instruments are carried at fair
value and all other financial liabilities are carried at amortized cost using effective interest rate
method.

XX.  Issued shares:
There is no issued share in the current peried.
XXI. Acceptances:

Acceptances are realized simultaneousty with the customer payments and recorded in off-balance sheet
accounts, if any.

XXIL Government grants:

As at 31 March 2009 and 31 December 2008, the Group does not have any government grants.
XXIIL Reserves and profit distribution:

Retained earnings at statutory books are allowed for distribution except for the following clause on
fegal reserves,

The legal reserves consist of first and second reserves, in accordance with the Turkish Commercial
Code. The first legal reserve is appropriated out of the statutory profit at the rate of 5% until the total
reserve reaches a maximum of 20% of the Company’s paid-in capital. The second legal reserve is
appropriated at the rate of 10% of all distributions in excess of 5% of the Company’s share capital. The
first and second legal reserves are not available for distribution unless they exceed 50% of the share
capital.

XXIV. Related parties:

For the putpose of the consolidated financial statements, shareholders, top management and members of
board of directors, related companies managed by their own and families, associates and jointly
controlled entities are accepted as related party in accordance with TAS 24 “Related Party Disclosures”.

XXV.Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
and balances with central banks, deposits with banks and other financial institutions and other money
market placements with an original maturity of three months or less.

XXVE Segment veporting:

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged in providing products or services that
are subject to risks and returns that are different from those of other business segments. Segment
reporting is presented in Section Four, Footnote V1.

XXVI1L Reclassifications:

There is not any material reclassification in the accompanying consolidated financial statements and
related notes.
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SECTION FOUR

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL POSITION

1. Consolidated capital adequecy ratio

As at 31 March 2009, the Bank’s consolidated capital adequacy ratio is 18.97% (31 December 2008:
17.51%).

Risk measurement methods used in the calculation of consolidated capital adequacy ratio is the sum of
risk weighted assets and non-cash loans weighted based on the regulation; and market risk on
marketable securities, specific risk and foreign currency exchange risk also based on the regulation,
which are aggregately defined as Value at Risk calculated by standardized method. The following tables
present details of “risk weighted assets” and determination of “capital” which are basis for the
calculation of capital adequacy ratio of the Bank.

Consolidated Capital Adequacy Ratio:

Risk Weights Risk Weights
Lnconsolidated Consolidated
0% 0% 0% 100% 1 50% 200% 0% 20% 50% 1% 130% 200%
Credit Risk Based
Balance Sheet [ems {Net) 664,083 350,755 429,038 077,185 740 4 673409 3SET63 0 429,138 1,085,744 740
Cashin Vaul 19,676 - - . - - 19,677 - - - -
3uc Dated Financial Assets - . . - - - - . - . -
Central Bank ol Turkey 127,607 - - . - - 127,607 - - - -
[Bomestic and Foreign Banks,

Foreign Branches < 309,049 - - - - - 309,057 . . .
Interbank Money Market 210,000 - - - - - 210,000 - - - -
Receivables from Reverse Repos . - - - - - - - - - -
Reserve Deposits 71,082 - - - - 71.082 - - - -
lLoans 30,518 - 5290138 810,540 740 4 38,958 - 429138 828,731 740
Non-performing Loans (Net) - - - 33497 - - - - B S U4 -

Reeeivables from |easing

Operations - - - - - - . .
Investments Available-lor-Sale 196,369 - - 13,065 - - 198917 - - 13,065
Investments Held-lo-Maturity - - - - - . . - . .
Receivables from Sale of Assels -

324 42451 - 4,023

Miscellancous Receivables 1,324 42451 3972 - . 1,
Accrued Interest and Other income 4,152 255 - 100,094 - . 4423 255 - 101,002
{nvestments in Associales,

Subsidiartes and Joint Ventures

(Nel) - - - 10,848 - - - - - 104 -
Tangible Asscts - - - 94310 - - - - - G660 -
Other Assels 3,353 - - 8,639 - - 3421 - - 3,662 -

Off-Balance Sheet Iems 4,231 30,024 47,381 468,457 - - 4232 29950 47,381 469,324 -

Non-Cash Loans and Commitments 4,232 28480 47381 467,683 - - 4,232 28480 47381 468,476 -
Derivatives - §544 - 74 - - - 1470 - 848 -

Accounts Not Risk Weighted - - - - - - - - - . -

Total Risk Weighted Assets 668,315 381,779 476,519 1,543,642 0 4 679641 381,713 476,519 1,555.068 740
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Summary information related to consolidated and unconsolidated capital adequacy ratio:

Unconsolidated Consolidated
Current Prior Current Prior
Period Period Period Period
Risk Weighted Assets (RWA) 1,861,375 2,088,988 1,870,788 2,095,143
Markel Risk (MR) 102,538 87,503 103,063 86,925
Operational Risk {OR) 301,374 245,194 304,612 250,759
Sharchoiders’ Equily 441,698 434,460 432,188 426,060
Sharcholders® Eguity ARWAMRAOR) *100 16,50 17.94 i8.97 i7.51
Components of sharcholders’ equity @
(i::;[:z:t Prior Period
CORE CAPITAL
Paid-in Capital 420,000 420,000
Nominal Capital 420,000 420,000
Capital Commitments (-)
Capital Reserves Arising From [nflation Adjustments to Paid-in Capital
Share Premium (814) (814)
Share Canceliation Profit
Legal Reserves 3,623 3.623
L. Legal Reserve (Turkish Commercial Code 466/13 3623 3.623
I1. Legal Reserve (Turkish Commereial Code 466/2) - -
Other Legal Reserve per Special Legislation ) )
Slatus Reserves . )
Extraordinary Reserves D468 9.468
Reserve Allocated at the General Assembly N -
Retained Larnings 9.468 9.463
Accumulaled Losses N N
Foreign Currency Translation Differences . N
[aflation Compenent of Legat Reserves, Status Reserves and Extraordinary Reserves - -
Profit 11,340 5,206
Current Period Profit 6,274 3,266
Prior Periods’ Profit 3.266 "
Free Provisions Booked for Possible Losses (Up to 23% ol the Core Capital) i
Gain on Sale of Real Estate and Investments in Associates and Subsidiaries to be Added to (he Share Capital i
Primary Subordinated Loans (Up (o 15% cf the Core Capital) )
Accumulated Losses {-) .
Current Period Loss N
Prior Periods’ Loss i i
Leasehold Improvements () (%} 1,931 "
Prepaid Expenses {-) 3,046 4,120
2476 2672

lntangible Assets (+)

Delerred Tax Assels (Amouat Excecding 0% of the Core Capilal) (-)
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Amount Excess of Articie 36/3 of the Law (-) - .

Total Core Capital 443,817 437,543
SUPPLEMENTARY CAPITAL
General Loan Loss Reserves 9.207 10,290

43% of Revaluation Fund ol Sccuritics - .
43% ol Revaluation Fund ol Real Estate 27262 2,203
Bonus Shares Fom Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures - -
Amount not lncladed in Core Capital for Primayy Subovdinated Loans ) ’
Secondary Subordinated Loans {¥) - -
43% of Securitics Value inercase Fund (100% in case of a delicit) 367 (963}

Associates and Subsidiarics

Investments Avatlable-for-Saic 367 (963)
Inffation Component of Capital Reserves, Prolit Reserves and Prior Period Prolits i )
Total Supplementary Capital 12,036 11,330
TIER HI CAPITAL - .
CAPITAL 435,853 449,073
DEDUCTIONS FROM CAPITAL 23,663 23,007

Shares in Unconsolidated Banks and Financial nstitutions - -
Secondary Subordinated Loans Granted 10 Banks, Financial lustitutions {Foreign and Domestic), or Preferred

Sharcholders, and Primary/Secondary Subordinated Loans Obtained from Them - -
Shares in Banks and Financial Institutions Accounted under the Bauity Method

LL.oans Granted in Violation ol the Articles 50 and 31 of the Law - -
Amount in Bxcess of 30% of (ke Equitics of the Net Book Value of the Real Estate of the Banks, and Net

Book Value of the Asscts Held for Sale that Should Be Disposed ol According Lo the Article 37 of the Law 16212 16,213
which is not Disnesed ol in Five Years

Others - -
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 432,188 426,066

{(*) According to Articie of Banking Regulations and Supervision Agency dated 18 March 2009 and numbered
BDDK.ATY1/44.3-3379, the leaschold improvements are included in the deductions from capilal as at 31 Mareh 2009.

[1I. Consolidated market risk

Consolidated market risk is the potential risk of loss arising from changes in interest rates, foreign
currency exchange rates and equity prices regarding the assets and liabilities of the Parent Bank’s on-off
balance sheet.

Standard method defined in the “Regulation on Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy
Ratios of Banks™ published in Official Gazette no. 26333 dated 1 November 2006 is used in calculating
the market risk. The criteria for the standard method have been set by the BRSA and are reported on a
monthly basis.

Market risk is calculated by employing the Standard Method and internal risk measurement models
using value at risk (VaR) methodology. VaR represents the potential losses from adverse changes in
market factors for a specified time period and confidence level.

The internal methods used by the Parent Bank are Parametric Method, Historical Simulation and Monte
Carlo Simulation. In calculating VaR, a one-tailed 99% confidence level s used regarding one-day
holding period. The results are regularly reported to the Senior Level Risk Committee and Asset-
Liability Committee.
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Consolidated market risk:

Amount
(I) Capital Obligation against General Market Risk - Standard Methad 3,117
(11 Capital Obligation against Specific Risk - Standard Method 32
) Capital Obligation against Currency Risk - Standard Method 5,013
(1V) Capital Obligation against Commodily Risk - Standard Method -
(V) Capital Obligation against Clearing Risk - Standard Method -
{VI) Capital Obligation against Options Subject 1o Market Risk — Standard Method 81
(VID) Capital Obligation against Market Risk at the Banks cafculating Risk Measuring Models -
(VI Total Capilal Obligation against Market Risk (IHIHTHHIVHV V] 8,245
(IX Value-At-Risk Amount (12.3 x VII} or (12.5 x VII} 103,063

(*y  Value at Risk does not represent all of TL 103,063 but 8% of which is TL 8,245 as the market risk, This
amount, TL 8,243, is also the minimum capital obligation to eliminate the market risk.

11f, Consolidated foreign currency exchange rate risk

Foreign currency risk indicates the possibilities of the potential losses that banks are subject to due to
adverse movements between currencies. The Parent Bank monttors foretgn currency exchange rate risk
in currency/TL and parity basis and uses different risk methods and tools for each. The Parent Bank
hedges parity risks through spot/arbitrage and future transactions.

The Parent Bank’s foreign currency exchange rate risk is measured by Standard Method and Value at
Risk Method.

The Parent Bank considers all foreign currency assets and fiabilities and currency forward transactions
in measuring capital obligation against currency risk. Net short and long positions of TL equivalents of
all types of currencies are calculated. Position with the higher absolute vaiue, which is the basis for the
capital obligation, is used measuring the capital obligation for currency risk.

The Bank’s Board of Directors, determines the Parent Bank’s limits, within regulatory limitations,
telated to short/long positions at any period. The Treasury Department of the Parent Bank 1s responsible
from the management of price and liquidity risks on Turkish Lira or foreign currency in the domestic
and international markets, Risk Management Department, exercise continuous controt on risks in the
money markets and transactions creating these risks and reports to the Assets-Liability Committee of
the Bank weekly,

The Parent Banl’s spot foreign exchange bid rates as of the balance sheet date and for each of the five
days prior to that date (TL fuil):

24/03/09 25/03/09 26/03/09 27103409 36/03/09 31/03/09
Uso 1.6613 1.6473 1.6577 1.6486 1.6566 1.6880
GBP 24201 24216 2.4193 2.4029 2.3763 2.3899
EURO 22636 2.2348 22342 2.2384 22257 2.2258

JPY 0.0172 0.0168 0.0169 0.6i68 0.0169 0.0174
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The basic arithmetical average of the Bank’s foreign exchange bid rate for the fast thirty days from 31
March 2009 (TL fuil);

Monthly Average
FC Exchange Bid

Rates
USH 1,703¢
GBP 2.4166
EURO 2.2195
JPY 0.0174
Information on consolidated exchange rate risk;
Cuarrent Period EURO UsD Py OQTHER I'C TOTAL
Assets
Cash (Cash in Vault, Forcign Currencies, Cash in Transit,
Cheques Parchased) and Balances with the Central Bank ol
Turkey. 4,521 111,184 - 468 116,173
Due rom Banks and Other Financial Institations 124,113 73,479 64 3,651 205,307
Financial Assets at Fair Vatug Through Prolit or Loss (%) 55 349 - - 404
Interbank Moncy Market Placements - - - -
Investment Securilies Available-Tor-Sale 23,004 23,004

Loans (**) 149,361 427,300 44,396 3,309 624373
Investments in Subsidiaries and Associates - ~

Investment Securities Held-to-Maturity - - - - -
Hedging Purpose Finaneial Derivatives - - -

Tangible Assets - 3 - - 3
Intangible Assets - - - - -
Other Assels 49 44,741 - 2 44,792
Total Assets 278,099 682,069 44,460 9,430 1,014,038
Liabilitics
Bank Deposits 396 15 - - oll
Foreign Currency Deposils 173,672 410,535 £13 5716 592,036
Inlerbank Money Markets - - - - -
Funds Borrowed {rom Other Financial Institutions 221,410 425,624 829 - 647,863
Marketable Secaritics Issued - - - - -
Miscellancous Payables 449 978 - - 1,027
Hedging Purpose Finaneial Derivatives - - - - -
Other Liabilitics (%) 2,773 7,447 2 66 10,288
Total Linbilities (%) (***) 400,300 844,599 944 3,782 1,251,825
Net On Balance Sheet Position (122,461 (162,530) 43,516 3,648 (237,767
Net Off Balance Sheet Position 122,163 [33,655 (43,397) {3,469 228,952
Financial Derivatives (Asscts} 152,488 243,908 1,713 - 398,109
Finaneial Derivatives {Liabilities} 30,323 90,253 45,110 3,469 169,157
Non-cash Loans (##%%) 99,548 375438 3972 2,850 481,808
Prior Period
Total Assets (*} %) 342,791 674,281 47,359 8,060 1,072,491
Total Liabilities (*) {***) 404,803 835,406 9209 4,233 1,263,351
Net On Balance Sheet Position {62,012) (181,125) 46,450 3,827 (192,860)
Net Off Balance Sheet Position 61,864 §75,777 (46,457} {3,442) 187,742
Financial Derivatives (Assets) 103,889 319,483 15,260 8,588 447,220
Financial Derivatives (Liabititics} 42,023 143,706 61,717 12,030 250478
Non-cash Loans (#%4%) 112,164 430,228 5,106 3,179 350,677
() As at 31 March 2009 an accrual difference oceurs in “Financial Assets At Fair Value Through Profit Or Loss™ and
“Negative Value Of Trading Purpose Derivatives™ amounting to 11, 785 and T1. 3.409. respectively (31 December

2608: TI. 3,340 and TL, 3,838). Accrual of Credit Default Swap amounting to T1. 3,594 has nol been included (31
December 2008: T1. 3,612)

(*%) As at 31 March 2009 “Loans™ balance includes, in addition to the balance sheel amount, loreign currency indexed
foans amounting to TL 338,694 (31 December 2008: T 404,360).

{("*%)  As at 31 March 2009 “Sccurity valuation differcaces™ in equity amounting to 1. (1,052) (31 December 2008:
TL602)) not included.

(**=xy  Ilas no effect on nel olT balance sheef position,
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The table below demonstrates prospective increase and decrease in equities and profit/loss as at 31
March 2009 and 31 December 2008 (excluding tax effect) on condition that 10 percent
revaluation/devaluation of the foreign currencies below against TL. This analysis has been prepared
under the circumstances of assumption of other variables, especially interest rates, to be constant.

31 March 2009 31 December 2008
Income Statement Lquity (*) [ncome Statement Equity (%)
10% 0% 10% H0% 16% 10% 10% 10%%
increase decrease ngrease decrease INCrease decrease INCrease decrease

US> {782} 782 (888) 888 {473) 473 (333 335
URO (24) 24 (24) 24 {13) 15 (13) 15
Other I°C 3¢ (30 30 (30) 38 (38) 38 (38)
Total, net {776} 776 (882) 882 {452) 452 (512) 512

* Bquity effect consists of income statement effect in the table,

IV. Consolidated interest rate risk

Consolidated interest rate risk is the probability of loss due to changes in interest rates depending on the
Parent Bank’s position regarding the interest bearing financial instruments.

nterest rate risk arises as a result of timing differences on the re-pricing of assets and labilities,
changes in correlation of inferest rates between different financial instruments and, unexpected changes
in the shape and slope of yield curves. Exposure to interest rate movements arises when there is a
mismatch between rate sensitive assets and liabilities.

interest rate risk is a key component of the Bank’s market risk and asset and liability management.

As part of asset and liability management, duration and sensitivity analysis are used to measure the
effects of changes in yield curves on the balance sheet. The Parent Bank daily monitors interest rate
movements in the market and revises the Bank’s interest rates,
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Interest sensitivity of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items (based on reprising dates)

tptol [-3 312 1~5 3 VYearsand Non-Interest
Month Months Montlhs Years Over Bearing (%} Total

Carrent Period
Assels
Cash (Cash in Vault, Foreign Currencies,

Casty in Transit, Cheques Purchased) and

I3alances with the Central Bank of Turkey 164,273 - - - . 55,301 219,576
Due from Banks and Other Fin.Inst. 304,084 - - - - 3.400 300 184
Financial Agsets at Fair Value Through
Profit or Loss 1,193 147 663 262 247 - 2,512
Inteebank Money Market Placements 210,061 - - - - - 210,061
Investment Securities Av.-for-Sale 2,501 17 192,243 10,878 9717 - 2153356
lLoans 658,462 187.838 233,176 263,317 31,387 33,497 1,433,677
Investment Sceurities Held-(o-Mat, - - - - - - -
Other Assels 209 - - - - 178,310 178,609
Total Assets 1,340,875 {88,002 428,082 276437 61,351 IT4.208 2,568,975
Liabilitics
Bank Deposits 356 - - - - 13§ 687
Other Deposits 1,046,553 241,118 25,937 260 1 73,139 1,387,028
Interbank Moncy Market Placements 3,133 - “ - - - 3133
Miscellancous Payables 23 - - - - 9,746 9,769
Marketable Securities [ssued - “ - - - -
Funds Borrowed rom Other Fin.Inst. 20,832 328,961 103,375 380 - - 662,748
Other Liabilitics 7,850 8§77 073 70 - 496,140 305,610
Total Liabilitics 1,087,947 770956 130,005 910 i 379,156 2,568,975
On Balance Shecel Long Position 232928 - 268,077 273,547 61,330 - 887,902
On Balance Sheet Short Position - (382,95 - - - {304,948)  (887.902)
Of Balance Sheet Long Position - - - - - - -
Off Balance Sheet Short Position - - - - - -
‘Total Interest Sensitivity Gap 252,928 (382,954) 298,077 275547 61,350 (304,948) -
{*) Tangibie and intangible assets amounting to TL 77,229, subsidiaries amounting to TL 104, assets held

for sale amounting to TL 38,050, tax assets amounting to TL 2,775 and other assets amounting to TL
60,152 are presented within other assets as non-interest bearing; provisions amounting to TL 13,595, tax
liability amounting to TL 7,544, other liabilities amounting to T1. 22,896 and equity amounting to Ti.

450,105 are presented within other liabilities as non-interest bearing,

Average interest rates applied to monetary financial instruments:

EURO LUSH Py TRY
%% % Yo %

Current Period (%)
Assets
Cash (Cash in Vaull, Fereign Currenicies, Cash in Fransit, Cheques
Purchased) and Balances with the Central Bank of Turkey - - - 8.07
Due from Banks and Other Financial Institutions (.76 0.31 - 1114
Financial Assets at Faiv Value Through Profit or Loss 6.22 6.32 - 12.76
Interbank Money Market Placements - - - 10.31
Investment Securities Available-for-Sale - 170 - 15.20
Loans 9.77 8.27 7.85 24.74
Investment Sceuritics Held-to-Matuzity - - - -
Eiabilities
Bank Deposits 0.50 - - 9.11
Other Deposils 437 4.21 0.49 14.01
Interbank Money Market Placements . - - 11.04
Miscellaneous Payables - - - -
Marketable Sccurities {ssued - - - -
Funds Borrowed {rom Other Financial Institutions 4.23 3.24 1.82 15.95

{*) Stated at compound interest rales.
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Uptol 1-3 3-12 I -3 Years 3 Yewrsand  Non-Interest
Month Months Months Over Bearing (*) Total

Prior Period

Asscls

Cagh {Cash in Vault, Foreign Currencies,
Cash in Transil, Cheques Purchased) and
Balances with the Central Bank of

Turkey 100,790 - - - - 33,296 156,086
Due from Banks and Gther FinInst 234,732 - - - - 4,194 238,926
Financial Asscts at Fair Value Through
Profit or Loss 4,350 2,778 764 263 237 - 8,394
Interbank Money Market Placements 369,154 - - - - - 369,154
Investment Sceuritics Av.-lor-Sale 12,197 - - 1,882 8,898 - 22977
loans 740,782 256,842 252,696 295,013 53,600 30,123 1,620,656
lnvesiment Securitics Held-to-Mat. 08,434 127,523 91,051 77,060 - - 364,068
Other Assets 103 - - - - 174,912 179,017
Total Assets 1,530,344 387,143 344,51t 374820 62,735 268,525 2,908,278
Liabilities
3ank Deposits 16,207 - - - - 492 16,699
Other Deposits 1,156,575 242,370 29051 20 - 86,550  1,3154606
lnlerbank Money Market Placements 200,49 - - - - - 267019
MisceHaneous Payables - - - - - 13,447 13,447
Markelable Securities Issued - - - - - - -
Funds Borrowed firom Other FinInst. 39,771 467,719 175,036 09> “ - 703,221
Other [iabilities 12,730 4,176 1,217 137 - 494,166 312,426
Total Liabilitics 1,452,302 714,265 206,204 852 - 594,655 2,968,278
On Balance Sheet Long Posilion 78,242 - 138,307 373,968 62733 - 053,252
On Batance Sheet Short Position - (327,122) “ - - (326,130)  (653,252)

OIf Balanee Sheet Long Position - . - . -
OIf Balance Sheet Shart Position - - - .
Total Enterest Sensitivity Gap 78,242 (327,122) 138,307 373,968 62,733 (326,130) -

(*) Tangible and intangible assets amounting to TL 79,374, subsidiaries amounting to TI. 103, assets held

for sale amounting to T1. 33,881, tax assets amounting to TL 3,009 and other assets amounting to TL
62,543 are presented within other assels as non-interest bearing; provisions amounting to TL 15,9835, tax
liability amounting to TL. 9,614, other liabilities amounting to TL 27,091 and equity amounting to TL
441,476 are presented within other Hability as non-interest bearing,

Average interest rates applied to monetary financial instruments:

EURO usp i TRY
Yo Yo Yo Yo

Prior Period (7}
Assets
Cash {Cash in Vauit, Forcign Currencies, Cash in Transit, Chegues
Purchased) and Balances with the Cendral Bank ol Turkey 1.18 13 - 12.53
Due fFom Banks and Other Financial [nstifulions 2.18 030 - 16.18
Financial Asscts al Fair Value Through Prolit or Loss 7.33 6.83 - 16.69
Interbank Money Market Placements - - - 16.1%
Investment Scecuritics Available-Tor-Sale - 837 - 20.66
Loans Q.30 8.30 7.51 28.63
lavestment Sceuritics Held-to-Mazurity - - - 19.19
Liabilitics
3ank Deposils - - - 15.89
Other Deposits 3.66 5.66 0.50 23.23
Interbank Money Market Placements . - - 16.36

Miscellancous Payabics - - - -
Marketable Sceurities Issued - - -
Funds Borrowed {rom Other Financial [nstitutions 629 195 1.82 16,23
() Stated at compewnd interest rales.
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Possible effects of financial assets and debts® sentivity to interest on net income and equities in the
future

The interest rate sensitivity of the income statement at 31 March 2009 and 31 December 2008 is
calculated by the effect of possible changes in interest rates on the floating rate, non-trading financial
assets and liabilities, The sensitivity of the equity is calculated by the revaluation of the available for
sale securities portfolio based on possibie interest rate changes. Tax effects are ignored during
calculations. Other variables, especially foreign exchange rates are held constant in the analysis.

Income Statement Equity (%)
31 March 2009 100 bp increase 100 by decrease 100 bp increase 100 bp decrease
Financial assels at fair value through profit
or loss (30} 51 (30) 31
Financial assets avatlable for sale - - (3,603) 3.755
Floating rate financial Habilities (1,442 i,446 (1.442) 1,446
Total, net (1,492) 1,497 {5,137 5,252
income Statemeny Equity (%)
31 December 2008 100 bp increase 100 bp decrease 100 bp increase 100 bp decrease
Financial assets at fair value through prolit
or loss {20 20 (20) 20
Financial assets available for sale - - (1,360) 1.360
Floating rate linancial Habilitics (1,742) 1,748 (1,742) 1,748
Total, net {1,762) 1,768 (3,122) 3.128

(*) Equity effect includes the change in income statement when interest rate increases or decreases 100 bp.
V. Consolidated liquidity risk

Liquidity risk occurs when there is an insufficient amount of cash or cash inflows to {ulfill the cash
outflows in full and on time, resulting from the unstable cash inflows.

Liquidity risk may occur when there is an inadequate market penetration and the open positions cannot
be closed on a timely basis with an appropriate price and sufficient amount due to barriers and break-
ups at the markets.

The Parent Bank monitors the fiquidity position on a daily basis. Cash flow pojections are examined
and accordingly appropriate amounts of positions are determined in the weekly Asset-Liability
Commission meetings. Alternative strategies are evaluated in case of a liquidity shortage. The available
free lines in the ISE Settlement and Custody Bank’s Stock Exchange Money Market, Interbank and
secondary market are monitored frequently. Regarding maturity mismatch risk in the balance sheet, the
maximum limits have been set by the Board of Directors.

Major part of the liguidity has been maintained by the deposits in the Parent Bank. Additionally, the
volume of deposits has retained a stable path during the period. On the contrary, the parent Bank
executes the strategy of increasing long-term loans from international markets rather than loans from
domestic secondary market.



Page No: 28

TEKSTIL BANKAST ANONIM SIRKETI VE ITS SUBSIDIARIES Convenience Translation of
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Consolidated Financial Report
FOR THE PERIOB ENDED 31 MARCH 2009 Originatly Issued in Turkish
{Currency: Thousands of TL - Turkish Lira) See Note 3.1

Presentation of assets and liabilities according to their residual maturities:

Current Period 1-3 312 1-3 3 years and o -

] Demand  Upto T month months months YCArs Qver Undist, (%) Tolal
ASSeLs
Cash (Cash i Vaull, Foreign - Currencies, Cash i
Transit, Cheques Purchased) and Balances with the
Ceatral Bank ol Tuckey 53,301 164,273 - - - - - 219376
Due from Banks and Other Financial [nstiutions 5. H0 304,084 - - - - - 309,184
Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or

Loss 25 1,168 147 663 262 247 - 2512
Interbank Money Macket Placements - 210,06! - - - - - 20061
hrvestment Securitics Available-lor-Sale 313 - 17 23,153 169,182 22,691 - 215,336
LLoans - 549,113 232,591 279772 203,317 31,387 35497 1 433,677
[nvestment Securitics Held-to-Maturity - - - - - - -
Other Assets - 539,360 67 238 - 2,773 115,963 178.609
Total Asscts 60,739 1,288,267 252,822 303,826 434,761 7708 ES1,460 2,568,973
{1abititicy
Bank Deposils 131 536 - - - - 687
Other Deposits 73,139 1,046,353 241118 25957 260 I - 1,387,028
Funds Borrowed lrom Other Financial Tnstitutions - 234,250 39389 475552 103,557 - - 602748
Interbank Money Markets - 3.133 - - - - - 3,133
Marketable Securities Issucd - - - - - - . -
Miscellancous Pavables 9,740 23 - - - - - 9,769
Other Liabilities 22,896 9,602 3,074 673 3,605 - 465,700 305610
Total Liabitities 103,912 1,084,117 303,381 362,182 107,482 { 468,708 2,568,975
Net Lignidity Gap (43,173) 204,130 (50,759 (198,336 327,279 77,099 (314,240} -
Prier Period
Total Assels 59,769 1,322,383 RELARIS 403,454 538,636 109,808 144,092 2,968,278
Total Liabilitics 127,581 1,435,344 284,153 549,208 114,531 - 457,461 2,968,278
Net Liquidity Gap (67.812) {112,961 103,983 (145,754) 424,105 (09,808  {313,369) -

{*)  Asscts on the balance shee: which are not convertible into cash in short period; tangible and intangible
assets amounting TL to 77,229, subsidiaries amounting to TL 104, stationary supplies amounting to TL,
580, assets held for sale amounting to TL 38,050, loans in follow-up amounting to TL 35,497 and liabilities
on the balance sheet which are necessary for the banking operations; provisions amounting to TL 15,593
and equity amounting to TL 450,105 are included.

As per the BRSA Communiqué published on the Official Gazette n0.26333 dated | November 2006
and became effective starting from 1 January 2007, “Measurement and Assessment of the Adequacy of
Banks’ Liquidity”, the weekly and monthly liquidity ratios on a bank-only basis for foreign currency
assets/liabilities and total assets/liabilities should be minimum 80% and 100%, respectively. The Parent
Bank’s liquidity ratios for the first three months of 2009 are as follows:

First Maturity Bracket Second Maturity Bracket
FC Liguidity Total Liquidity FC Liquidity Total Liquidity
Liquidity Ratios Adequacy Ratio  Adequacy Ratie  Adequacy Ratio Adequacy Ratio
31 March 2009 3629 308.5 204.9 180.1
Average (%) 342.8 298.9 205.7 190.5
Max. (%) 421.4 3374 241.0 212.8
Min, (%) 267.0 2433 162.8 £59.9

The undiscounted cash outflows of the residual contractual maturities of the Parent Bank’s financial
liabilities are shown below.
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Residual contractual maturities of financial liabilities.

Gross
Book Nominal Lip to 3 years and

31 March 2009 Value Disposal  Undated [ month  1-3 months  3-12 months  1-3 years more

Bank Deposits 687 687 134 356 - - - -

Deposits from Customers 1,387,028 1,394,514 73,139 1,050,382 244,144 26,576 272

Due o Money Markets 3.133 3,133 - 3,133 - - - -

Fuinds Borrowed 662,748 672,576 - 24,309 39,765 480,612 107,890

Tofal 2,033,539 2,670,910 73,270 1,078,380 303,909 507,188 108,162 f

Gross
ook Nominal Uip to 3-12 3 years and

31 December 2008 Value Dispesal  Undated 1 month -3 months menths -3 years moie

Bask Deposits 16,699 16,703 492 16,213 - - -

Deposits [rom Customers 1315466 1,528,019 86,550 1,164,276 246,167 31,002 24 -

Due 10 Money Markets 207,016 207,103 - 207,105 - - - -

Funds Borrowed 703,221 725272 - 38,274 36,507 530,889 119,602 -

Total 2,442,405 2,477,101 87,042 1425868 282,674 561,891 119,626 -
Presentation of residual maturities of the derivative financial assets and liabilities,

Upto 3 years and

Current Period | month -3 months _ 3-12 months 1-5 years more Total
Currency Derivative Instruments (1) 911,757 17,218 1,916 - 230,891
Forward Foreign Currency Purchases 138,270 7.638 - - 145,928
Farward Foreign Currency Sales 138,198 7.636 - - 145,834
Currency Swaps-Purchases 271,262 - - 277,262
Currency Swaps-Sales 279,963 - - - 279963
Currenicy Fulures-Purchases - - - - -
Currency Fulures-Sales - - - - - -
Currency Options-Purchases 39,076 062 938 - - 44,906
Currency Options-Sales 38,988 062 938 - - 44,908
Enterest Rate Dervivative [nstruments (1) - - - - -
Forward Forcign Currency Purchases/Sales - - - - -
Inferest Rate Swaps-Purchases/Sales - - - - -
Inferest Rate Options-Purchases/Sales - - - - -
Interest Rate Futures-Purchases/Sales - - - - - -
Others {H1) - - - 135,040 - 135,040
Total (I+11+111) 911,737 17,218 1,916 135,040 - 1,665,931

VL. Conselidated Segment Reporting:

The Group is active in three areas, namely, retail banking, corporate banking and investment banking
and treasury.

Corporate banking offers TL and foreign currency loans, corporate deposit operations, cash
management, foreign currency purchases and sales, non-cash transactions (letters of credit, letters of
guarantee, prefinancing, bills of exchange) and custody services.

Treasury department is consisted of marketing, foreign currency-TL and securities units and markets,
both in the name of the Bank and its customers, bonds, foreign exchange transactions and hedging
purpose derivative products including swaps and options. Tekstil Menkul gives agency services in
capital markets products and provides investment fund and portfolio management services.



Page No: 30

TEKSTIL BANKASI ANONIM SiRKETI VE ITS SUBSIDIARIES Convenience Translation of
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Consolidated Financial Report
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2009 Originally Issued in Turkish
{Currency: Thousands of TL - Turkish Lira) See Note 3.1

Servicing the middle-upper segment of retail customers who require sophisticated banking and
investment services falls within the scope of retail banking. Credit card services is also within the
activities of retail banking,.

Information related to the Segments of the Group:

Segment reporting is prepaved as at 30 June 2007 for the first time according to the 28th article of the
BRSA’s “Communique on Financial Statements and the Accompanying Explanations and Footnotes to

be Announced to the Public”, dated 1 November 2006 which is published in the Official Gazette No,
26333,

Retail Corporale [nvestment Banking Total
Current Period Banking Banking and Others Operations
Operating income 6,714 31,682 19,013 57,411
Others - - - -
Operating Income 6,784 31,682 19,015 57,411
Operating profit of segnent 481 6.8606 347 7,694
Costs not distributed - - - -
Operating profil - - -
Income from subsidiaries - - - -
Profit before tax 481 6,866 347 7,694
Tax provision - - 1,420 1,420
Profit aller tax 481 6,866 (1,073) 6,274
Minority rights - - - -
Net Profit 481 6,866 (1,073) 6,274
Segment assets (¥) 216,938 1,287,376 1,134,357 2,568,871
[nvestments in subsidiaries - - t04 104
Total Assets 216,938 1,217,376 1,134,661 2,568,975
Seament liabilities (*) 1,033,090 352,023 731,155 2,118,870
Equity - - 430,105 450,105
Total Liabilities 1,035,090 352,625 1,181,260 2,568,975
Other Segment [tems i3o 333 7,470 7,959
Capital expenditure - - 107 107
Depreciation and amortization 136 353 1,121 1,610
Impairment losses {**) - - 6,242 6,242
Other non-cash income-expenses - - -
Restructuring costs - - - -
{*) Assets in others column contain tangible assets, intangible assets, assets held for sale, deferred

tax assets and assets not distributed. Liabilities in others column contain general provisions,
reserve for employee benefits, current tax liabilities and liabilities not distributed.
(**y  Includes loss in vatue of marketable securities, fixed assets and associates.

[n the table above, corporate banking, retail banking, investment banking and others represent 47%, 9%,
44%, respectively, of the balance sheet. Corporate banking, investment banking and others, and retail
banking represent 55%, 33% and 12%, respectively, of the operating income.
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SECTION FIVE

DISCLOSURES AND FOOTNOTLES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

L Information and disclosures related to assets
I. Information related to cash and balances with the Central Bank of Turkey:

a)  Cash and balances with the Central Bank of Turkey:

Current Period Prior Period
TL [C TL FC
Cash 10,178 9,499 9,328 11,660
Central Bank of Turkey 93,225 106,674 32,200 102,898
Others - - - -
Total 103,403 116,173 41,528 114,558
b)  Balances with the Cenfral Bank of Turkey:
Curreat Period Prior Period
TL FC TL. FC
Unrestricted Demand Deposits 93,225 35,592 32,200 34,342
Unrestricted Time Deposits - - - -
Restricted Time Deposits - 71,082 - 68,550
Total 93,225 106,674 32,200 102,898

) Fxplanation related to reserve deposits:

According to the announcement no. 2005/1 of the Central Bank of Turkey, “Announcement on Reserve
Deposits”, all banks operating in Turkey should provide a reserve amounting to 6% of the liabilities in
Turkish Lira and 9% of the liabilities in foreign currencies beginning from 5 December 2008. The
Central bank of Turkey makes interest payments on a quarterly basis. As at 31 March 2009, the interest
rates applied for Turkish Lira reserve deposits by the Central Bank is 8.40% and interest rate is nil for
foreign currency reserve deposits as at 31 March 2009,

2. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

a)  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss given as coliateral/blocked and subject to
repurchase agreements:

As at 31 March 2009 and 31 December 2008, the {inancial assets at fair value through profit or foss is
kept under restricted account.
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d) Positive value of trading purpose derivatives:

Current Period Prior Period

Trading Purpose Derivatives

TL FC TL FC
Forward transactions 424 284 3,982 2,434
Swap transactions - 495 - 901
Futures - - - -
Options 52 o 108 3
Other - - ~ -
Total 476 785 4,090 3,340
¢} Information on banks:
Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL. FC
Banks 103,877 205,307 60,034 178,802
I)()lnestic { 03,877 74,377 ()0.{)34 31 ,094
Foreign . 130,930 - 147,798
Foreign branches - - - -
Total 103,877 205,307 60,034 178,892
4.  Information on investment securities available-for-sale (net):
f) Investment securities available-for-sale given as collateral or blocked:
Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC
Given as collateral or biocked 6,084 9,717 - 8,898
Subject to repurchase agreements 3,043 . - -
Total 9,127 9,717 - 8,898

Investment securitics available-for-sale other than investment securities available-for-sale given as
collateral or subject to repurchase agreements amounting to TL 196,512 (31 December 2008 — TL

14,079).

g} Available-for-sale securities

Current Period

Prior Period

Debt instruments 221,692 23,346
Eisted 208,717 11,428
Unlisted 12,975 11,918

Equity instruments 312 279
Listed 312 279
Unlisted - -

Impairment provision (-) {6,648) (648)

Total 215,356 22,977
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5. Information related to loans:

hy Information on all types of loans and advances given to sharcholders and employees of
the Bank

Current Period Prior Period
Cash Non-Casl: Cash Non-Cash
Direct loans granted to sharcholders 8,542 - 8,392 -
Corporate sharehoiders 8,542 - 8,392 -
individual sharcholders - - - -
Indirect loans granted to shareholders 41,277 4,714 32,540 5,824
Loans granted to employees 1,198 - [,190 -
Total 51,017 4,714 42,122 3,824

i) Information about loans classified in groups 1 and {l and other receivables and loans
that have been restructured or rescheduled

Standard Loans and Other Loans and Other Receivables
Receivables Under Close Monitoting
Loans and Restructured or Loans and Restructured or
Other Rescheduled Other Rescheduled
Cash Loans Receivablces Reeeivables
Non-specialized Loans 1,347,722 153 30,303 -
Discount Notes 12.693 - - -
[Fxporl Loans 204,078 - - -
[mport Loans - - - -
[.oans Given to Financial

Seclor 74.393 - - -
Foreign Loans 3806 - - -
Consumer L.oans 165,334 - 14,313 -
Credit Cards 33,176 - 3,843 -
Precious Metal Loans - - - -
Other 837.660 153 30,447 -

Specialization Loans -
Other Receivables . - . .

Total 1,347,722 133 30,305 -
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J)  [Information on consumer loans, credit cards, loans given to employees and employee
credit cards:

Medium or Long

Short Term o Total

ferm
Consumer Loans-TL 14,988 126,594 41,382
Real estate Loans 5,483 58,620 64,103
Automotive Loans 2,104 14,001 16,105
Consumer [oans 6,918 52,097 59,015
Other 483 1,876 2,359
Consumer Loans-Indexed to FC 758 33,872 34,630
Real estate Loans 413 29,678 30,091
Automotive Loans 342 2,075 2,415
Consumer f.oans 3 2,121 2,124
Other - - -
Consumer Loans-FC - - -
Real estate Loans - - -
Automotive Loans - - -
Consumer Loans - - -
Other - - -
Credit Cards-TL 36,140 - 36,140
Instailment 4,689 - 4,689
Non instaliment 31,451 - 31,451
Credit Cards-FC 227 - 227
With Installment - - -
Without Instaliment 227 - 227
Loans Given to Employees-TL 121 153 274
Real estate Loans - 48 48
Automotive Loans - - -
Consumer Loans 121 105 226
Other - - -
Loans Given to Employees — {ndexed to #C - - -

Real estate Loans - -
Automotive Loans - - ~
Consumer Loans - - -
Other - - -
Loans Given to Employees — FC - - -
Real estate Loans - - -
Automotive Loans - - -
Consumer Loans - - “
Other - - -
Emptoyee Credit Cards-TL 886 - 386
With Instaliment 220 - 220
Without Installment 666 - 666
Employee Credit Cards-FC 38 - 38
Without Installment - - -
Without Instaliment 38 - 38
Overdraft Account-TL (Individual) 3,161 - 3,161

Qverdraft Account-FC (Individual) - - -
Total 56,319 160,619 216,938
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k) Information on installment corporate loans and corporate credit cards:
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Medium or Long

Short Term - Total
Ferm

{nstaliment Corporate Loans — TL, 26,483 64,624 91,147
Real Estate Loans - 2,184 2,184
Automotive Loans 1,580 8,704 10,084
Consumer Loans 5,838 - 3,858
Other 19,243 53,736 72,981
Installment Corporate Loans — Indexed to FC 4,078 51,293 55,371
Real Estate Loans 154 32 {86
Automotive Loans 297 15,620 15,917
Consumer Loans 1,358 3,791 5,149
Other 2,269 3t,850 34,119
Instaliment Corporate Loans — FC - - -
Rea] Estate Loans - - -
Automotive Loans - - -
Consumer Loans - - -
Other - - -
Corporate Credit Cards — TL 1,646 - 1,646
With Instaliment 100 - 100
Without Instatlment 1,546 - 1,546
Corporate Credit Cards — FC 84 - 84
With Instaliment - - -
Without Instatlment 84 . 84
Overdratt Account-TL (Individual) 9,022 - 9,022
Overdraft Account-FC (Individual) - - -
Total 41,313 15,917 157,230

{} Loan concentration according to counterparty:

Current Period

Prior Period

Domestic loans 1,397,794 1,598,515
Foreign loans 386 1,018
Total 1,398,180 1,599,533

f) Loans granted to subsidiaries and associates: None.
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g)  Specific provisions for loans:

Current Period Prior Period

Specific Provisions
Loans and Receivables with Limited Collectibility 7,967 5,774
L.oans and Receivables with Doubtiuf Collectibifity 13,377 8,200
Uncollectible Loans and Receivables 12,703 5,268
Total 36,047 23,242

fv) Information on non-performing loans (Net):

h.l) Information on loans under follow-up, loans and other receivables those are
restructured/rescheduled: None,

h.2) Information on total non-performing loans:

Group IIT Group IV Group V
Loans and
receivables with

Uncollectible
loans and

Loans and receivables
with limiied

collectibility C()(ll;:til:illi ?III ly receivables

Balances at Beginning of Period 23,40 17,443 12,512
Additions (+) 24,060 1,215 {75
Translers [rom Other Categories of Non- Performing Loans (+) - 22.833 4,664
Translers 1o Other Categories of Non-Performing Loans (-) 22,833 4 664 -
Collections (<) 356 6,682 233
Write-oifs () . . .
Corporate and Commercial Loans - - -
Retail Loans “ - -
Credit Cards - “ -
Other “ - -
Balances at End of the Period 24,281 30,843 17,118
Specilic Provisions (-} 7,967 15,377 12,703
Net Balance on Balance Sheet 16,5314 14,768 4,415

1.3) Information on non-performing loans in foreign currencies: None.
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fr.4) Information on non-performing loans according to beneficiary group:

Group 11 Group IV Group V
Loans and

Loans and receivables with Uncollectible

receivables with doubttul loans and

limited collectibility collectibility receivables
Current Period {Net) 16,314 14,768 4,415
Loans Atlowed (o Real Persons and Corporate Bodies (Gross) 24281 30,143 17,118
Specific provision (-) 7.967 15,371 [2,703
Loans Atlowed to Real Persons and Corporate Bodies {(Net) 16,314 14,768 4,415
Banks {Gross) - - -
Specific provision (-) - - -
Banks (Net) - - -
Other Loan and Receivables (Gross) - - -
Specitic provision (-) - - -
Other Loan and Receivables (Net) - - -
Prior Peried (Net) 17,636 9,243 3,244
Loans Allowed to Real Persons and Corporate Bodies (Gross) 23410 17,443 12,312
Specific provision (-) 3774 8.200 9,268
[.oans Allowed 1o Real Persons and Corporale Bodics (Net) 17,636 0,243 3,244

Banks (Gross) - . -
Specilic provision (-) - - -
Banks (Net) - - -
Other Loan and Receivables (Gross) - - .
Specilic provision (-) “ - .

Other Loan and Reecivables (Net) . “ -
6.  Information on investment securities held-to-maturity (Net):

a) Information on subject to repurchase agreement and given as collateral or blocked:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC
Given as collateral or blocked - - 3,801 -
Subject to Repurchase Agreement - - 220,212 -
Total - - 224,013 “

As at 31 December 2008, investment securities held-to-maturity other than those subject to repurchase
agreements and given as collateral or blocked is TL 140,055.
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b)Y Information on accounts in which government securities held-to-maturity are refiected :

Current Period Prior Period
Government Bonds - 364,068
Tresury Bilts - -
Other Government Securities - -
Total - 364,068
¢) Information on investment securities held-to-maturity:
Current Period Prior Period
Debt Securities - 365,346
Listed - 365,346
Uniisted - -
lmpairment(-) - {1,278)
Total - 364,068

d) Information on the movement of investment securities held-to-maturity during the period :

Current Period Prior Period
Balance at the beginning of the period 364,068 -
Foreign exchange differences - -
Purchases - 365,346
Sales and redemptions (174,536) -
Transfers to available for sale portfolio (189,532) -
lmpairment (-) - (1,278)
Balance at the end of the period - 364,068

The Parent Bank has sold a significant portion of its securities amounting to TL 364,068 classified in
held to maturity portfolio before the maturity dates of such securities. For this reason, the Bank can not
classily its financial assets as held to maturity securities for the following two years beginning from |
January 2009, As at 31 March 2009, the book value of such financial assets can not be classified as held
to maturity securities is TL 189,532,

7. Investments in associates (Net):

Tekstif Menkul Degerler A.S., the subsidiary of the Parent Bank, participated in “Gelisen
isletmeler Piyasalart A.S.” with TL 100 which is 1% of its share capital and paid TL 50 in cash
and recorded in consolidated financial statements.
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8.  Investments in subsidiaries (Net):
Information refated to subsidiaries;

a) Information on subsidiaries not consolidated:

Banlk’s share percentage- Banl’s Risk
Description Address If different from voting Group
{City/Country) percentage(%) Share Percentage (%)
Tekstil Bilisim Hizmetleri ve Ticarel A.S. (%) Istanbul/Turkey 99.97 100.00

(Bitisim)

(*) Not consolidated since Bilisim is a non-financial subsidiary.

b) Information on subsidiaries according to information above:

Prior
Current Period
Sharehofders® Total Fixed 1aterest Trading Period Profit Profit/
Total Assets Equity Assets Lacome [neome / Loss Loss FFair value
54 34 i 2 - (1 (hH -

¢) Movement of subsidiaries:

Current Period Prior Period

Balance at the Beginning of the Period 55 107
Movements during the Period (N (52)
Purchases - -

BBonus shares received - -
Dividends (rom Current Year Prolit - -
Sales - -
Revaluation Increase

—
—

[mpairment Provision (+) { (32)
Balance af the End of the Period 54 35

Capital Commitments - -
Share Percentage at the end of Period (%a) - -

d) Sectoral distribution of subsidiavies;

Current Period Prior Period

Subsidiaries
Banks - -
Insurance Companics - -
Factoring Companics - -
Leasing Companies - -
Finance Companies - -
Other Financial Subsidiaries -

n
g

Other Non Financial Subsidiaries 54
Totai 54 55
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¢) Information on consolidated subsidiaries:
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Address Banlk’s share percentage- Baniis Risk
{(City/Country)  If different from voting Group
Description percentage Share Percentage (%)
Tekstil Menkul Degerler A.S. (Tekstit Menkuty  Istanbul/Turkey 99.92 100.00
The Euro Textile International Banking Unit Lid.
(ET13) Lefkosa/Cyprus 99.99 100.00
f} Information on subsidiaries according to information above:
Prior
Current Period
Sharcholders®  Total Fixed Interest Trading Period Protit /
Total Assets Equity Assets Incoine Income Profit / Loss Loss Fair value
4,172 3.469 136 128 467 11 38 -
27,651 (1.914) 3 1,915 - 939y (2,027 .

g) Movement of consolidated subsidiaries:

Current Period

Prior Period

Balance ai the Beginning of the Period 10,794
Movements during the Period -
Purchases .
Bonus Shares Received -
Dividends from Current Year Profit -
Sales -
Revaluation Increase -
Impairment Provision {-+) -
Revaluation Increase/(Decrease), Elfect of Inflation and F/X Difference

10,794

Balance at the Ead of the Period

Capital Commitments -
Share Perecentage at the end of Period (%) -
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k) Sectoral distribution of consolidated subsidiaries;

Current Period Prior Period

Subsidiaries

Banks 5,310 3,310
Insurance Companics - .
Factoring Companies - -
Leasing Companies -

Finance Companies - -
Other Financial Subsidiaries 5,484 5,484
Other Non Financial Subsidiaries - -

Total 10,794 10,794

i) Listed subsidiaries: None.
1) Subsidiaries disposed during the current period: None.
k) Subsidiaries purchased in the current period: None.

9. Information on Joint Ventures:

None.

10.  Information on Financial Lease Receivables (net):

None,

11. Information on hedging purpose derivatives:

None,

12. Information on investment properties:
None.
13. [Information on deferred tax assets:

ay Amount of deferred tax asset recognized in the balance sheet in respect of each type of
deductible temporary differences, unused fax losses, unused tax credits:
The Bank has net deferred tax asset amounting TL 2,775 (31 December 2008: TL 3,009)
whicl was calculated on deductible temporary differences except general provisions and
financial losses at 31 March 2009.
Deferred tax effects of items charged or credited to equity are also charged or credited
directly to equity.

by Amount and expiry date of deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses, unused tax
credits for which no deferred tax asset is recognized in the balance sheet: None
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14, Information on assets held for sale and discontinued operations

The Bank has no discontinued operations during the current period.

Movement of assets held for sale:

Current Period

Prior Period

Opening Balance, net 33,881 28,244
Purchases 4,764 12,008
Disposals, net (-) 373 4,857
Impairment (-) - 1,198
Current Period Depreciation 222 36
Closing Net Book Value 38,050 33,881

Assets held for sale include commodities amounting to TL 5,220 (net) (31 December 2008: TL

5,556).
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i1,  Information and disclosures related to liabilities

1. Information on deposiis:

a)  Information on maturity profile of deposits:

The Bank does not have any deposits callabie in 7 days informed deposits

a.l)  Current Period:

6 Months- | Year  Cummulative

Demand Up to | month 1-3 Months  3-6 Months 1 Year  and Over  Deposits Total
Saving Deposits 6,467 229927 382403 10,982 1,956 10 4 631,749
Foreign Currency Deposits 35.969 186,264 201,336 84,469 22,637 110 | 392,036
Residents in Turkey 33,320 179,198 249,925 71,298 12,546 704 1 547,192
Residents Abroad 2,449 7,066 11,661 13,871 10,091 406 - 44 844
Public Sector Deposits 8.941 7 - - - - - 5,948
Commercial Deposits 20,402 69,330 36,333 25461 6 - - 131,752
Other [ns. Deposits 1.360 292 869 16 6 - - 2,543
Precious Metal Deposits - - - - - - - -
Bank Deposits 131 556 - - - - - 687
Central Bank - - - - - - -
Domestic Banks 131 356 - - - - - 687
Foreign Banks - - - - - - - -
Special Financial Inst. - - - - - - - -
Other - - - - - - - -
Total 73,270 486,376 681,411 120,928 24,605 1,120 5 1,387,715
a.2) Prior Period:
6 Months- 1 Year  Cummulative
Demand Up te | month 1-3 Months 3-6 Mouths 1 Year  and Over  Deposifs Total
Saving Deposils 6,133 253,875 469,473 1,593 3378 363 - 734,841
Foreign Currency Deposits 38,033 244 852 237.678 19,780 21319 9,410 - 371,092
Residents in Turkey 36,142 233,069 223578 15,214 11,487 677 - 324,167
Residents Abroad 1.911 9,783 12,100 4,366 9.832 8,733 - 46,923
Public Sector Deposits 10,437 3 - - - - - 10,460
Commercial Deposits 30,356 123,424 39,203 2,817 | ] - 193,894
Other Ins. Deposits 1.531 270 1,360 9 9 - - 3,179
Precious Metal Deposits - - - - - . - -
Bank Deposits 492 16,207 - - - - - 16,69
Central Bank - - - - . - - -
Domestic Banks 492 16,207 “ - - - - 16,699

Forcign Banks
Special Financial Inst.
Other

Total

87,042 638,631 747,808 24,201 24,707 9776 -

1,532,165




Page No: 44

TEKSTIL BANKASI ANONIM SiRKET{ VE ITS SUBSIDIARIES Convenience Translation of
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Consolidated Financial Report
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2009 Originally Issued in Turkish
(Currency: Theusands of TL - Turkish Lira) See Note 3.1

by  Information on Deposit Insurance:

b.1) Information on savings deposits insured by Saving Deposit Insurance Fund and the total
amount of the deposits exceeding the insurance coverage limit:

Covered by Covered by Execeeding the Exceeding the
Saving Deposits Deposit lnsurance Deposit Insurance Deposit Deposit
Fund Fund Insurance LimitInsurance Limit
Current Period Prior Current Period Prior
Period Period
Saving Deposits 272,880 291,546 343,427 424,177
Foreign Currency Savings Deposits 111,206 169,440 276,033 262,169
Other Saving Deposits - - - -
Foreign branches” Deposits Under Foreign
[nsurance Coverage - - - -
Off-Shore Deposits Under Foreign Insurance
Coverage - - - -
Total 384,080 400,986 621,480 686,346

b.2) Saving deposits not covered by deposit insurance: TL 35,373 (31 December 2008: TL
41,432)

Saving deposits that are not covered under the guarantee of deposit insurance fund:

Current Period Prior Period

Deposits and Other Accounts at Foreign Branches

Deposits and Other Accounts belong fo Major Sharcholders with Their

Parents, Spouse and Children under Their Wardship 11,681
Deposits wnd Other Accounts belong to Members of Board of Dircctors, CEO
and Deputy CEO with Their Parents. Spouse and Children under Their
Wardship 10,254
Deposits and Other Accounts Hnked to Crimes Mentioned in 282™ Article of
3237 Numbered Turkish Crime Legislation dated on 26/09/2004 -
Deposits belong 1o Off=shore Banks which are established in Turkey. 13,308
2. Information on derivative financial liabilities held for trading:
Negative difference on derivatives held for trading:
. . Current Period Prior Period
Derivatives held for trading . o :
& I1. rC TL FC
Forwards 284 403 3,355 1,892
Swaps - 2,999 - 3,961
FFutures - - - -
Options 63 5 1253 3
Qther - 3,594 - 3,612

Total 347 7,003 3,480 9,470

10,134

9,680

21,598
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3. Information on funds borrowed;
a)  Information on banks and other financial institutions:

Current Period Prior Period

i, I°C T, C

Cenltral Bank of Turkey - - - -
Domestic Banks and [nstitutions 14,883 41,720 22,660 49,081
Foreign Banks, Institutions and Funds - 606,143 - 631,480
Total 14,885 647,863 22,660 680,561

b)  Maturities of funds borrowed:

Current Period

Prior Period

Tl TL I'C
Shorl-Term 14,885 527,759 22,660 351,483
Medium and Long-Term - 120,104 - 120,078
Total 14,885 047,863 22,660 680,561

4, Information on other liabilities:

Other liabilities amounting to TL 23,899 (31 December 2008: TL 31,035) and do not exceed 10%

of total liabilities excluding the off-balance sheet items,

5. Obligations under financial leases:

Lease rent payments are determined according to related asset’s cost, market interest rates and
lease term. The Group does not have significant obligations on financial fease agreements.

Obligations under financial leases:

Current Period

Prior Period

Gross Neg Gross Net
Less than | year 1,089 1,047 1,289 1,229
Between 1-4 years T2 70 141 137
More than 4 years - - ~ -
Total 1,161 LT 1,430 1,366

0. Information on liabilities arising from hedging purpose derivatives:

None.
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7. [nfermation on provisions:

a) Information on general provisions:

Current Period Prior Period

General Provisions
Provisions for Loans and Receivables in Group | 6,963 §,083
Provisions for Loans and Reccivables in Group 11 990 828
Provisions for Non Cash Loans £,242 1,324
Other 12 35
Total 9,207 10,290

b) Information on reserve for employee rights:

In accordance with existing legislation in Turkey, the Bank and its subsidiary in Turkey have to
make certain lump-sum payments to employees who has completed one year of service with the
Bank and whose employment is terminated due to retirement or reasons other than resignation or
misconduct. Provision for employee severance benefits has been accounted for using discounting
total provision and reflected to the consolidated financial statements.

Such payments are calculated on the basis of 30 days” pay, at 31 March 2009, at ceiling amount
of TL 2.26 (31 December 2008: TL 2.17), per year of employment at the rate of pay applicable at
the date of retirement of termination. The liability is not funded, since there is no funding
requirement.

The Bank reserved for employee severance indemaities in the accompanying financial statements
using actuarial method in accordance with the Turkish Accounting Standard 19 (TAS 19)
“Employee Benefits”. The major actuarial assumptions used in the calcuiation of the total liability
are as follows:

Current Period Prior Period
Discount Ratio (%) 6.26 0.26
Expected Salary/ETT Liability Ceiling Increase Rate (%6) 5.40 540

It is assumed that the ceiling amount would increase by the rate of inflation.

ETE liability movements a¢ balance sheet are below:

Current Period Prior Period
Prior Period End Amount 1,436 1,455
Current year provisions/ {reversal of provision} 1,274 2,279
Paid in cuerent year (832) 2,278)
Period end amount 1,898 1,456

The Group also has vacation pay liability amounting T1 2,742 (31 December 2008: TL 2,590) as
at 31 March 2009.
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¢) Provision for foreign exchange gain/loss on foreign currency indexed loans

Foreign exchange differences on foreign currency indexed loans amounting TL 204 (31
December 2008: TL 757) are netted with loans on the asset side.

d) Information on other provisions:
d.1y Information on provision for possible risks: None
d.2} Information on provision for promotions related with banking services:
As at 31 March 2009, the Bank has provision for credit card service promotions amounting TL
468 (31 December 2008: TL 528).
8.  Taxation:

ay Current tax liability: As at 31 March 2009, corporate taxes payabie of the Bank is TL 1,193 (31
December 2008: TL 130).

b) Information on taxes payable:

Current Period

Prior Period

Corporate taxes payable 1,193 130
Taxation on scecurities 1.800 3.325
Capital gains tax on property 113 109
Banking [nsurance Transaction Tax (BITT) 2,413 3.211
Taxes on foreign exchange ransactions - -
Value added tax payable 64 59
Other 933 1,570
Total 6,518 8,404

(*} Corporate taxes payable for 2007.

¢) Information on premiums payabie:
Current Period Prior Period
Social securily premiums- employee share 448 330
Social securily premiums- employer share 481 568
Banlk pension lund premium- employee share - -
Bank penston fund premium- eomployer share - -
Pension fund membership lees and provisions- employee share - -
Pension fund membership fees and provisions- ecmployer share - -
Unemployment insurance- employee share 32 38
Unemployment insurance- employer share 61 74
Other 4 -
Total [,026 1,210
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d) Information on deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax liability is netted off with deferred tax assets.
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9. Information on shareholders’ equity:
a. Paid in capital:
Current Period Prior Period
Common Stock 420,000 420,000

Preferred Stock

The paid-in share capital of the Bank is represented by 4,200 million registered shares of

one 0.1 Turkish Liras each.

b. Paid-in capital amount, explanation as to whether the registered share capital system is
applicable at bank; if so the amount of registered share capital: Not applicable at the Bank

c. Information on share capital increases and their sources; other information on any increase
in capital shares during the current period:
None.

d. Information on share capital increases from revaluation funds:
Noune,

e. Capital commitments for current financial year and following period: None.

f. Prior period indicators of the Bank’s income, profitability and liquidity; and possible
effects of the predictions on equity, considering the ambiguity of the indicators: None

o, [nformation on the privileges given to stocks representing the capital: None.

h.  Information on valuation of securities

Current Period

Prior Period

TL FC T I'C
Associates and subsidiaries . - - -
Financial assets availabie-for-sale 2,313 {1,032) (361) (602)
Marketable securities subject to structural
position - - - -
Total 2,313 (1,082) (361) (602)

[nformation on portion of foreign currency securities that are related to marketable securitics

valuation funds:

Portion of foreign currency securities which are related with the marketable securities valuation
funds is presented as difference between fair values and amortized costs of the government bonds

classified as investinent securities available-for-sale.
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I11. Information on disclosures related to consolidated income statement

1. Interest income:

a) Information on interest income received from loans:

Current Peried Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

fnterest income received [rom loans (*)

Short Term 47,491 5,062 66,872 8,581
Medium and Long Term 11,679 992 8,991 1,240
Loans Under Foliow-Up 724 - 423 -
Source Utitization Support Fund - - - -
Total 59,894 6,654 76,286 9,821
(*) Includes fees and commissions from cash loans.

b) Information on interest income received from banks

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC
Cenlral Bank ol Turkey 1,210 - 1,560 216
Domestic Banks 520 38 419 539
Forcign Banks 211 646 - 932
Forcign Branches - - - -
Total 1,941 684 1,979 1,707

¢) Information on interest income received from associates and subsidiaries: None
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2. Interest expense:

a) [nformation on interest expense related to funds borrowed:
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Current Period

Prior Period

TL FC 0w e
Banks (%) 708 7,062 999 3,844
Cenltral Bank of Turkey - - - -
Domestic Banks 708 317 984 704
Foreign Banks - 6,545 15 8,140
Foreign Branches - - - -
Other Insiitutions - - - -
Total 708 7,062 999 8,844

(*}  Includes fees and commission expenses refated with funds borrowed.

b) Information on interest expense paid to associates and subsidiaries:

Carrent Period

Prior Period

Interest paid to associates and subsidiaries

3. Trading income / loss (net)

2 3

Current Period

Prior Period

Profit 112,966
Capital Markel Gains 5,79G
Derivative Gaing 55,871
Foreign Exchange Gains 51,305
Loss (<) (107,366)
Capital Market Losses Gh
Derivative Losses (49,344)
Forcign Exchange Losses (57,991

4, Other operating income:

112,239
924
62,390
48,925
(115,714)
(57)
(52,035)
(63,622)

There is not any extraordinary event that would effect the Parent Bank’s other operating income.
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3.

Impairment on loans and other receivables:
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Current Prior

Period Period

Specific Provisions on Loans and Other Receivables: 14,674 4,963
Loans and Recervabies in Group [H 7,939 2,211
Loans and Receivables in Group 1V 5,574 2,309
Loans aind Receivables in Growp V 1,101 443
General Provision Expenses - 637
Provision for Possible Losses - -
[mpairment Losses on Securitics: 5,542 5,240
Trading securities 10 1,478
Invesiment Securities Available-jor-Saie 5,532 3,762
Other Impairment Losses: I -
Associates - -
Subsidiaries “
Joint Ventures - -
fnvestment Securities Held-to-Maturity - -
Other - -
Total 20,217 10,840

Information related to other operational expenses:

Current Period

Prior Period

Personnel Fxpenses 18,025 20,645
Reserve for Employee Termination Indemnity Benefits 594 447
Reserve for Bank's Social Aid Mund Delictt - -
Impairment of Tangible Assets 699 -
Depreciation BExpenses of Tangible Assets 1,192 1,178
Impairment of Intangible Assets - -
Depreciation Bxpenses of intangible Assels 166 184
Impairment of Investments in Associates - -
Impairment of Securities Held for Sale - -
Depreciation of Securities Held for Sale (%) 222 48
Impairment of Assets Held for Sale - -
Other Operating Bxpenses 6,484 7.246

Operational Leases 2,601 2,337

Repair and Maintenance 213 381

Advertising 139 244

Other fxpenses 3,531 4,264
Loss on Sales of Assets 329 -
Other 1,739 1,504
Totat 29,500 3312

Profit / loss before taxes for continued and discontinued operations:

a) [nformation on calculated current tax income or expense and deferred tax income or expense:
For the period ended 31 March 2009, tax expense is TL 1,193 (31 March 2008- None).
For the period ended 31 March 2009 deferred tax expense amounts TL 227 (31 March 2008-

TL 2,166 - expense).
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by Deferred tax charge arising from origination or reversal of temporary differences:

For the period ended 31 March 2009 deferred tax expense arising from temporary differences
amounts TL 227 (31 March 2008- TL 5,481, expense).

Besides, the change in the deferred tax liabilities consist of the revaluation of buildings
amounting to TL 7 (31 December 2008: None) is not reflected on the income statement, net-
off from revaluation fund on tangible assets under the liabilities,

Information on deferred tax income or expense by temporary difference, statutory loss and
tax deduction and exception reflected to income table.

For the period ended 31 March 2009 deferred tax expense arising from temporary differences
and financial loss amounts TL 227 (31 March 2008: TL 2,166 - expense).

For the period ended 31 March 2009, there is no deferred tax income resulted from statutory
loss (31 March 2008: TL 3,315).

8.  Information on net profit and loss:

a)

Any further explanation on operating results needed for better understanding of the Bank’s
performance; None

b} Any changes in estimations that might have a matertal effect on current and subsequent

period results: None

9.  Information related to the components of other items in the income statement exceeding
10% of the group total, or 20% of the sub-accounts belonging te this group:

None.
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1IV.  Information and disclosures related to consolidated off-balance sheet items

1. Disclosures related to other contingent Habilities

a) Type and amount of irrevocabie commitments: As at 31 March 2009, loan granting
commitments amount to TL 30,694 (31 December 2008: TL 36,784), commitments for credit
card limits amount o TL 204,606 (3| December 2008: TL 206,354) commitments for cheque
payments amount to TL 61,416 (31 December 2008: TL 59,289) and commitments for
promotional operations re-credit cards amount to TL 858 (31 December 2008: TL. 1,025). As at
31 December 2008 tax and fund obligations from export commitments is TL 11,

b) Type and amount of possible fosses and commitments from off-balance sheet items: None.
Guarantees from off-balance sheet commitments are shown in Off-balance Sheet Commitments
and Contingencies™ table.

As at 31 March 2009, the Bank has letters of guarantees amounting to TL 800,676 (31
December 2008- TL 822,215), bills of exchange and acceptances amounting to TL 2,759
(31 December 2008- TL 9,813), letters of credit amounting to TL 82,011 (31 December
2008- TL 135,126), prefinancing given as guarantee amounting to TL 1,572 (31 December
2008- TL [,408) and other guarantees amounting to TL 28,120 (31 December 2008- TL
35,607).
c) Non-cash loans
Current Period Prior Period
Non-Cash Loans Given lor Cash Loan Risks 84,487 90,224
With Original Maturity of 1 Year or Less 1,924 2,984
With Qriginal Maturity of More Than 1 Year 82,563 87,240

Other Non-Cash Loans 830,651 913,945

Total 915,138 1,004,169

d) There is not any fiduciary service rendered on behalf of third parties.
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V. Information and disclosures related to the Bank’s risk group

1.  Information on the volume of transactions with the Banl’s risk group, lending and deposits
outstanding at period end and income and expenses in the current period:

a) Current Period:

Bank’s Risk Group (*) Associates and Banlk’s Direct and Indireet Other Components in Risk
subsidiaries Sharcholders Group
Cash  Non-Cash Cash Non-Cash Cash Non-Cash

L.oans and Other Receivables
Balance at the Beginning of the

Period - - 40,932 3,722 - -
Balance at the End of the Period - - 49,819 4,714 . -
Interest and Commission Income

Received - - 1,093 28 - -

{*) As described in the Article 49 of Banking Law ne. 5411

The Bank also has placements at the banks in its risk group amounting to TL 7,128 (31 December 2008-
None).

b) Prior Period:

Bank’s Risk Group (*} Associates and Bank’s Direet and Indirect Other Components in Risk
subsidiaries Sharehotders Group
Cash  Non-Cash Cash Non-Cash Cash Non-Cash

Loans and Other Receivables
Balance at the Beginning of the

Period - - 40,185 16,730 - -
Batance at the End of the Period - - 40,932 5,722 . -
interest and Commission [ncome

Received - - 1,062 63 - .

(") As described in the Article 49 of Banking Law no.3411,

¢) Information on deposits held by the Bank’s risk group:

Associates and Bank’s Direct and Indirect Other Components in Risk
Bank’s Risk Group (*) subsidiaries Sharcholders Group

Current Prior Current Prior Current Prior
Deposil Period Period Period Period Period Period
Balance at the beginning of the

Period 32 36 77,169 43,810 - “

Balance at the End of the Period 51 32 33,850 77,169 - -
Interest on Deposits 2 3 1,867 936 - -

(*) As deseribed in the Article 49 of Banking Law ne.541E.

d)  Information on forward transactions and option agreements and simifar other agreements
related with the Bank’s risk group:
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As at 31 March 2009 the Parent Bank has made forward and foreign currency swap transactions
amounting to TL 6,124 and TL 6,139 (31 December 2008: TL 2,293 and TL 2,323,
respectively) with the Bank’s risk group.

Vi Domestic, foreign and off-shore banking branches and foreign representatives

Number of
Number  Employees

Domestic branches 55 1,146
Country of
[ncorporation
Foreign represeatation 1 2 Berlin, Germany
Total Assets Statutory Share
Capital

Foreign branch - - - - -

Off-shore banking region - - - - -
branches

v1ii. Information and disclosure related to subsequent events

Transactions that have not been finalized and their effect on the consolidated financial statements:

None
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SECTION SIX

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REVIEW REPORT

L. Information on the independent anditor’s review report

The consolidated financial statements of the Bank and its financial subsidiaries as at and for the period
ended 31 March 2009 have been reviewed by Akis Bagimsiz Denetim ve Serbest Muhasebeci Mali
Miisavirlik A.S. (the member firm of KPMG International} and their review report dated 27 May 2009
has been presented before the consolidated financial statements in this financial report.

II.  Information and disclosures prepared by the independent auditors

None.



